Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite 800
Watertown, New York 13601
Telephone: (315) 782-5865 or (800) 553-4111 Facsimile (315) 782-7915
www.jcida.com

Notice of Board Meeting

Date: February 17, 2022

To: John Jennings
David Converse
W. Edward Walldroff

Paul Warneck
William Johnson
Lisa L’Huillier
From: Chairman Robert Aliasso
Re: Notice of Board of Directors’ Meeting

The Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency will hold their monthly Board Meeting on
Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. in the board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue, Watertown,

NY.

The live stream link will be available at www.jcida.com.

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84355250468?pwd=R0t4ViRPdGJBZDJrL2JOYVViKytDdz09

If the link doesn’t work, click on Join Meeting and enter the information below:
Meeting ID: 843 5525 0468

Passcode: 011440

1-929-205-6099 US (New York)

Please confirm your attendance with Peggy Sampson pssampson@jcida.com at your earliest
convenience.

pss

c: David Zembiec, CEO
Marshall Weir
Lyle Eaton
Christine Powers
Greg Gardner
Kent Burto
Rob Aiken
Justin Miller, Esq.
Media



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
800 Starbuck Avenue, Suite 800, Watertown, New York 13601
Telephone: (315) 782-5865 or (800) 553-4111 Facsimile (315) 782-7915
www.jcida.com

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Thursday, March 3, 2022 - 8:30 a.m.

I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

ITII.  Privilege of the Floor

IV.  Minutes — February 3, 2022

V. Treasﬁrer’s Report — Febrﬁary 28,2022

VI. Committee Reports
a. Alternative Energy Ad Hoc Committee
b. Building and Grounds Ad Hoc Committee
c¢. Loan Review Committee

VII. Unfinished Business

VIII. New Business
1. MetalCraft Marine Site Plan Approval

IX. Counsel

1. Initial Project Resolution No. 03.03.2022.01 for OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC
2. Initial Project Resolution No. 03.03.2022.02 for OYA Lane Road LLC

X. Adjournment



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
Board Meeting Minutes ED FEd A\ ".“1“?*'5
February 3, 2022 WERERERRET

The Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency held their board meeting on Thursday, February 3,
2022 in the board room at 800 Starbuck Avenue, Watertown, NY.

Present: Robert E. Aliasso, Jr., W. Edward Walldroff, Paul Warneck, David Converse, Lisa L’Huillier
Zoom: John Jennings, William Johnson

Excused: None
Absent: None

Also Present (Zoom): Justin Miller, Esq., Christine Powers, Rob Aiken, Craig Fox (Watertown Daily
Times)

Staff Present: David Zembiec, Marshall Weir, Lyle Eaton, Peggy Sampson, Jay Matteson

I.  Call to Order: Chairman Aliasso called the meeting to order at 8:36 a.m.
II.  Privilege of the Floor: Chairman Aliasso invited guests to speak. No one spoke.

III.  Minutes: Minutes of the meeting held January 6, 2022 were presented. A motion to approve the
minutes as presented was made by Mr. Converse, seconded by Mr. Walldroff. All in favor.

Carried.

IV.  Treasurer’s Report: Mr. Warneck reviewed the financials for the period ending January 31,
2022. He reported three MICRO loan delinquencies. Chairman Aliasso asked Mr. Eaton if he is
comfortable with the $31,000 bad debt allowance at this time. Mr. Eaton said yes. After
discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Warneck to accept the financial report as presented,
seconded by Ms. L’Huillier. All in favor. Carried.

V. Committee Reports:

a. Alternative Energy Ad Hoc Committee — Mr. Johnson said that committee has not met
recently. Mr. Zembiec said that he received a call yesterday from a utility scale project.

b. Building and Grounds Ad Hoc Committee — Mr. Zembiec reviewed the meeting
minutes. He said that they discussed issues to go back to the YMCA with and indicated
that the YMCA is still working and looking to sign the new agreement in April.

i. 146 Arsenal Street Remediation — Mr. Zembiec reported that the cement slab in
the electrical room will be removed. He said there is 40 square feet out of 200
square feet that was found to contain PCBs, and we know from the area already
remediated that the PCBs have likely migrated into the surrounding slab. He said
that he is waiting for the proposal, but noted that it will still fall within the
budget.



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency

Board Meeting Minutes
February 3, 2022

(1= 3]

Chairman Aliasso said that it is his opinion that BCA signed off and should be
responsible for the new discovery. Mr. Warneck is wondering how we got all the
way through the project and an oops shows up. Mr. Zembiec said that there was
no reason to believe there was an issue in the electrical room. The areas
previously inspected had no evidence of the old tile and mastic. It was by chance
we found old tile and mastic under some of the equipment and a portion of the
“good” tile. Mr. Zembiec said it will be removed which will not include testing
nor scarification.

Chairman Aliasso asked what the timeline will be. Mr. Zembiec said that Purcell
is pursuing it now and will get proposals out next week.

Mr. Matteson left the meeting at 9:02 a.m.

¢. Loan Review Committee

i. Resolution No. 02.03.2022.01 for April Miralles d/b/a Pink Kettle, LLC — A
motion was made by Mr. Converse, seconded by Ms. L’Huillier to discuss the
resolution. Mr. Converse reviewed the meeting minutes/resolution. He said the
Loan Review Committee is recommending a $24,800 MICRO loan for 5 years at
5% to purchase equipment to start a bubble tea business to be located in Salmon
Run Mall. Chairman Aliasso pointed out that the original loan request was for
$35,000; however, staff and Ms. Miralles agreed that $24,800 was more
appropriate. He said that it is a startup business which has some risk. Mr.
Walldroff asked if Ms. Miralles is credit worthy. Mr. Eaton said it’s marginal.
Chairman Aliasso read the resolution. A motion was made by Mr. Converse to
approve the resolution, seconded by Mr. Jennings. All in favor. Carried.

VI. Unfinished Business:

1.

Ratify BCA Contract for Business Complex — Mr. Zembiec said the 2019 agreement for
$249,700 was signed and the work is nearly complete but upon review of meeting minutes
noticed that the board did not officially approve it although it was discussed several times.
He said the agreement was for Phase I which included topography, site work, highway
access, permits, etc.

A motion was made by Mr. Walldroff to ratify approval of the contract, seconded by Mr.
Converse. Roll call vote was taken. Mr. Jennings — Yea, Mr. Converse — Yea, Mr. Walldroff
— Yea, Mr. Warneck, Mr. Johnson — Yea, Ms. L’Huillier — Yea, Mr. Aliasso — Yea. Carried.

MDD, LLC Stipulation Agreement — Mr. Zembiec said that we noticed the sales tax
overage during our annual reporting. He noted that supplies went up but they used more than
we approved. Attorney Miller said there was an overage and they have agreed to return the
excess ($16,600). He said the purpose of the agreement is to memorialize that. He said the
IDA has an obligation to return those dollars to the Department of State Tax and Finance
which requires a report each year (Form ST-62).

A motion was made by Mr. Warneck to approve the Stipulation Agreement, seconded by Mr.
Johnson. All in favor. Carried.



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
Board Meeting Minutes
February 3,2022 : /I e 4o BT

VII. New Business:

1. 2022 Committee Structure — Chairman Aliasso said that Mr. Warneck will chair the
alternative energy committee and Mr. Johnson will remain a member. A motion was made
by Ms. L’Huillier to approve the committee structure, seconded by Mr. Jennings. All in
favor. Carried.

2. Resolution No. 02.03.2022.02 to Cancel Service Agreement with Waste Management for
dumpster at 146 Arsenal Street — A motion was made by Mr. Warneck to approve the
resolution, seconded by Mr. Converse. All in favor. Carried.

VIII. Counsel:

Executive Session — At 9:18 a.m., a motion was made by Mr. Warneck to go into executive
session to seek the advice of counsel, seconded by Mr. Jennings. Board Members including
JCLDC board members, staff, and counsel remained.

At 9:32 a.m. a motion to leave executive session was made by Mr. Warneck, seconded by Mr.
Converse. All in favor. Carried.

IX. Adjournment: With no further business before the board, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr.
Warneck, seconded by Mr. Converse. All in favor. The meeting adjourned at 9:33 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
P,
Fegqy Sampoon



JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Income Statement for the Five Month Period Ending February 28, 2022
Prepared by Lyle Eaton, February 23, 2022

Revenues

Application & Process Fees
Bond Admin Fee

PILOT/Sale Leaseback Fees
Fee Income - RLF Program
Fee Income - Micro Program
Interest Income
Interest Income - RLF-Program
Interest Income - City Fund
Interest Income - Micro Prog.
Late Payment Penalty - Micro
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Operations

Office Expense

Admin Services Exp
Depreciation Expense - Siding
D&O Insurance

Commercial Insurance

FTZ Expense

Legal- Retainer

Legal - Unrestricted

Legal YMCA

Accounting & Auditing
Coffeen Park Taxes

Airport Park Taxes

Fees Expense

Bad Debt--RLF

Bad Debt--Micro

RLF Program Expense
Microenterprise Program Exp
RLF Audit Expense

146 Arsenal Bldg Maintenance
Plowing 146 Arsenal

IDA 146 Arsenal Bldg Expense
Building Depreciation

146 Arsenal Gas

146 Arsenal Electric

146 Arsenal Water
Miscellaneous - Unrestricted

Total Operations

Total Revenue
Total Expenses

Net Income Over Expenditures $

Page: 1

UNRECONCILED

Current Year-to-Dat Current Previous Balance
Year e Total Month Month Remaining
Budget
10,000.00 3,750.00 $ 0.00 5,000.00 6,250.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
900,000.00 327,142.33 0.00 0.00 572,857.67
10,000.00 14,474.24 0.00 0.00 (4,474.24)
5,000.00 8,389.12 0.00 0.00 (3,389.12)
2,000.00 542.06 0.00 60.89 1,457.94
24,185.00 7,367.46 1,355.30 1,080.39 16,817.54
3,600.00 1,639.98 651.73 328.00 1,960.02
7,650.00 3,762.85 814.30 908.57 3,887.15
0.00 123.78 22.58 7.46 (123.78)
1,500.00 20,358.31 0.00 0.00 (18,858.31)
. 966,935.00 390,550.13 2,843.91 10,385.31 576,384.87
1,500.00 1,849.89 0.00 1,313.45 (349.89)
549,215.00 228,840.00 45,768.00 45,768.00 320,375.00
0.00 6,789.80 1,357.96 1,357.96 (6,789.80)
15,000.00 6,302.90 1,260.58 1,260.58 8,697.10
0.00 12,310.15 2,462.03 2,462.03 (12,310.15)
1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 7,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 (7,500.00)
50,000.00 20,529.29 0.00 139.64 29,470.71
10,000.00 575.00 0.00 250.00 9,425.00
12,000.00 11,400.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
1,800.00 1,743.44 0.00 1,743.44 56.56
1,200.00 1,056.39 0.00 1,056.39 143.61
3,000.00 110.00 0.00 0.00 2,890.00
190,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 190,000.00
31,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,000.00
10,000.00 14,474.24 0.00 0.00 (4,474.24)
5,000.00 8,389.12 0.00 0.00 (3,389.12)
800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
0.00 890.75 0.00 750.00 (890.75)
0.00 15,900.00 0.00 15,900.00 (15,900.00)
43,372.00 19,526.80 241.46 2,217.00 23,845.20
0.00 12,217.35 2,443.47 2,443.47 (12,217.35)
0.00 1,010.56 0.00 803.80 (1,010.56)
0.00 14,950.82 0.00 4,644 .43 (14,950.82)
0.00 1,205.70 0.00 43.38 (1,205.70)
200.00 103.21 0.00 103.21 96.79
925,337.00 388,925.41 55,033.50 83,756.78 536,411.59
966,935.00 390,550.13 2,843.91 10,385.31 576,384.87
925,337.00 388,925.41 55,033.50 83,756.78 536,411.59
41,598.00 1,624.72 $ (52,189.59) (73,371.47) 39,973.28

For Internz_6_lse Only



JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
146 Arsenal Expenses for the Five Month Period Ending February 28, 2022

Prepared by Lyle Eaton

Expenses

146 Arsenal Bldg Maintenanc
Plowing 146 Arsenal

IDA 146 Arsenal Bldg Expens
Building Depreciation’

146 Arsenal Gas

146 Arsenal Electric

146 Arsenal Water

Total Expenses

$

2,684.93

Current Year-to-Da Current Previous
Year te Total Month Month
Budget
0.00 890.75 $ 0.00 750.00
0.00 15,900.00 0.00 15,900.00
43,372.00 19,526.80 241.46 2,217.00
0.00 12,217.35 2,443.47 2,443.47
0.00 1,010.56 0.00 803.80
0.00 14,950.82 0.00 4,644.43
0.00 1,205.70 0.00 43.38
43,372.00 65,701.98 § 26,802.08

For Interni_7 _ie Only

Page: 1

% YTD of
Budget

0.00
0.00
45.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

151.48



Current Assets

General Checking

Savings Account
Microenterprise Account

City Loan Account

Revolving Loan Fund Account
PILOT Monies Receivable
Miscellaneous Receivable
Acct Receivable - Rogers

RLF Loans Receivable
Microenterprise Loans Rec.
Watn. Economic Growth Fund Rec
Allowance for Bad Debt-RLF
Allow. for Bad Debts-MICRO
Prepaid Expense

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Accum Depr - Building

Accum Depr. Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation Sidin

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets

IT Server

Galaxy Tablets

146 Arsenal WIP Remediation
Corp. Park Improvements
Airport Property

Intangible Asset

WIP Airport

WIP Intersection

Woolworth Building

Rail Siding CCIP

146 Ars Building Improvements
WIP Arsenal Deck & Sidewalks

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable - Unrestricte
PILOT Monies Payable

RLF Loan Payable

Due HUD - RLF Interest

Due HUD - MICRO Interest
Due HUD - CITY Loan Interest
Due To JCIDA

Maintenance Reserve Convergys
Maintenance Expense Convergys
Car Freshner Signage

$

$

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency
Balance Sheet
February 28, 2022

ASSETS

211,554.03
689,581.88
82,015.33
209,874.82
1,937,911.76
7,044.04
209,736.30
17,519.31
2,501,968.81
221,569.63
77,691.68

(190,000.00)

(30,641.75)
126,508.41

5,972,334.25

(1,027,924.41)
(52,269.66)
(13,579.60)

(1,093,773.67)

6,050.00
13,366.00
2,277,028.01
209,995.14
884,326.02
53,195.00
198,578.60
244,973.52
505,000.00
244,434.00
730,948.56
1,495.00

5,369,389.85

$ 10,247,950.43

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

87,225.71
7,044.04
2,000,000.00
82.88
0.82
1.77

(0.02)
14,445.48
25,927.57
11,000.00

Unaudited - For Manz_ 8- ent Purposes Only



Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Due NYS/IAP L.T.
Deferred Revenue - Rogers
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

General Fund Bal - Unrestrict.

Fund Bal - RLF Restricted
Fund Bal - Micro Restricted
Fund Bal - City Restricted
Cap. Impr. Convergys

Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency
Balance Sheet
February 28, 2022

2,145,728.25
180,159.78
18,000.51
198,160.29
2,343,888.54

1,826,227.59
4,419,309.27
414,850.76
262,489.22
979,560.33
1,624.72

7,904,061.89

3 10,247,950.43

Unaudited - For Mana_ g_ent Purposes Only



2/23/22 at 09:39:24.76

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency

General Checking Cash Receipts Journal
For the Period From Feb 1, 2022 to Feb 28, 2022

Page: 1

Date Account ID Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt
2/2/22 125001 000058 Invoice: 3697 2,500.00
100001'\ OYA ELLISBURG SOLAR, LLC 2,500.00
2/2/22 125001 000091 Invoice: 3696 2,500.00
100001 OYA LANE ROAD, LLC 2,500.00
2/2/22 125001 1235 Invoice: 3695 2,097.28
100001 JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 2,097.28
2/2/22 125001 2187 Invoice: 3694 3,618.56
100001 JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 3,618.56
2/11/22 207005 1421 DUE MICRO 134.51
205602 DUE SHLDC 134.52
100001 MAIN STREET CRAFTS & DRAFTS 269.03
2117122 ' 207005 836 " DUE MICRO 2,94580
. 205602 DUE SHLDC 2,945.80
100001 MAIN STREET CRAFTS & DRAFTS 5,891.60
2117122 207005 19422 DUE MICRO 565.35
205602 DUE SHLDC 424.02
100001 PAINFULL ACRES 989.37
17,865.84 17,865.84

-10-




2/23/22 at 09:40:04.04

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency
Microenterprise Cash Receipts Journal

For the Period From Feb 1, 2022 to Feb 28, 2022
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Date AccountID Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt
2/2/22 127003 1000 Invoice: 3621 152.30
416003 2/22 INTEREST 38.34

103003 THERARTPY 190.64
2/2/22 127003 9325 Invoice: 3624 588.18
416003 2/22 INTEREST 166.67

103003 WILLOWBROOK ENTERPRISE, INC. 754.85
2/2/22 127003 217 Invoice: 3492 314.97
416003 9/21 & 10/21 INTEREST 62.45
416103 9/21 & 10/21 LATE FEES 22.58

103003 SARAH'S BARBER SHOP 400.00
2/2/22 127003 1040 Invoice: 3411 1,302.35
416003 10/21 INTEREST $5.43, 11/21 INTEREST 197.65

$113.40, 12/21 PARTIAL INTEREST $78.82

103003 COLLEEN'S CHERRY TREE INN 1,500.00
2/11/22 127003 1041 Invoice: 3411 261.40

103003 COLLEEN'S CHERRY TREE INN 261.40
2/11/22 127003 6457 Invoice: 3281 329.40
416003 2/22 INTEREST 22.66

103003 THE SCRUB HUB 352.06
2/17/22 127003 7716 Invoice: 3329 121.74
416003 2/22 INTEREST 12.77

103003 MAIN STREET CRAFTS & DRAFTS 134.51
2017122 127003 3753 Invoice: 3282 700.42
416003 2/22 INTEREST 54.43

103003 THOUSAND ISLANDS AREA HABITAT FOR 754.85

HUMAN

2/23/22 127003 7721 Invoice: 3329 2,940.06
416003 INTEREST 574

103003 MAIN STREET CRAFTS & DRAFTS 2,945.80
2/23/22 127003 7724 Invoice: 3274 474.79
416003 2/22 INTEREST 90.58

103003 PAINFULL ACRES 565.37
2/23/22 127003 1055 Invoice: 3670 586.99
416003 2/22 INTEREST 163.01

103003 STANDARD MACHINE AND FABRICATION 750.00
8,609.48 8,609.48

-11-




2/23/22 at 09:40:34.53

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency
RLF Cash Receipts Journal

For the Period From Feb 1, 2022 to Feb 28, 2022
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Date Account ID- Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt
2/2/22 126002 81147 Invoice: 2526 2,739.18
415002 1/22 INTEREST 140.14

120102 MEADOWBROOK TERRACE 2,879.32
2/2/22 126002 81090 Invoice: 2526 2,727.81
415002 12/21 INTEREST 151.51

120102 MEADOWBROOK TERRACE 2,879.32
2/11/22 126002 2117 Invoice: 1405 1,219.71
415002 2/22 INTEREST 88.12

120102 MLR,LLC 1,307.83
2/23/22 126002 6258 Invoice: 3540 6,202.95
415002 1/22 INTEREST 975.53

120102 RBM MANUFACTURING CORP 7,178.48
14,244.95 14,244.95

-12-




2/23/22 at 09:41:21.29

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency

City Loan Fund Cash Receipts Journal

For the Period From Feb 1, 2022 to Feb 28, 2022
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Date AccountID Transaction Line Description Debit Amnt Credit Amnt
2/2/22 127204 3726 Invoice: 2943 342.63
415504 1/22 INTEREST 326.58

104004 CURRENT APPLICATIONS 669.21
217122 127204 3751 Invoice: 2943 344.06
415504 2/22 INTEREST 325.15

104004 CURRENT APPLICATIONS 669.21
1,338.42 1,338.42

.15-



2/23/22 at 09:42:52.20

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency

Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Miscellaneous Receivables
As of Feb 28, 2022

Page: 1

Customer ID Invoice/CM
Customer

Bill To Contact

Telephone 1

0-30 31-60

61-90 Over 90 days

Amount Due

CIDC . PR3-23-12
CARTHAGE INDUSTRIAL DEV. COR

JOHN MCHUGH

493-4429

CiDC
CARTHAGE INDUSTRIAL DEV. COR

CONVALT 3669
CONVALT ENERGY. LLC

CONVALT
CONVALT ENERGY. LLC

MLR,LLC 3660
MLR,LLC

MLR,LLC
MLR,LLC

Report Total

-338.38

-338.38

-338.38

-338.38

27,486.30

27,486.30

27,486.30

27,486.30

182,450.00

182,450.00

182,450.00

182,450.00

182,450.00

27,147.92

209,597.92

-14-



2/23/22 at 09:43:21.05 Page: 1

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency
PILOT Receivables
As of Feb 28, 2022
Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Customer ID Invoice/CM 0-30 31-60 61-90 Over 90 days Amount Due
Customer

Bill To Contact

Telephone 1

SCHOLASTIC 3687 7,044.04 7,044.04

SCHOLASTIC STRUCTURES INC.

SCHOLASTIC 7,044.04 7,044.04

SCHOLASTIC STRUCTURES INC.

Report Total 7,044.04 7,044.04

-15-



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency

Revolving Loan Fund Receivables
February 28, 2022

Original Current Current
Recipient Date Issued Amount Balance Status Purpose of Loan
1|RBM Manufacturing November-19| 200,000.00] 387,609.57| Current |Working Capital Additional 11/2020
2|Meadowbrook Terrace August-12| 250,000.00 30,894.55 Current  |Working Cap During Construction
3|MLR, LLC July-07| 250,000.00 83,374.69 Current  |Expand Warehouse
4|JCIDA August-21]| 2,000,000.00| 2,000,000.00 Current 146 Arsenal Remediation
Total RLF Receivables 2,700,000.00| 2,501,878.81

accounting/IDA Financials

-16-




Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency

MICRO Loan Fund Receivables
February 28, 2022

Original Current Current
Recipient Date Issued Amount Balance Status Purpose of Loan
Colleens Cherry Tree Inn May-19 40,000.00] 26,955.66( 1 Delinquent |Expand Restaurant - lce Ceram Shop
R. L. Gould & Son, LLC March-19 40,000.00f 20,455.28 Current  |Open UPS Store
Tl Area Habitat For Humanity April-18 40,000.00{ 12,363.60] Current |Open ReStore
Main Street Crafts & Drafts Sep-18 7,150.00 0.00| Paid Off |Craft Shop & Bar
Painfull Acres Mar-18 40,000.00] 21,261.47 Current  |Amish Furniture Store
Pink Kettle Feb-22 24,800.00] 24,800.00f New Loan
Sarah's Barber Shop Mar-20 10,000.00 7,256.05 Default Barber Shop
The Scrub Hub Apr-18 18,656.00 5,088.93( Current |Scrubs Clothing
Standard Machine Aug-21 40,000.00f 38,534.02 Current  |Fabrication
Therartpy Jul-21 10,102.00 9,049.07| Current |Art Therapy
Taste of Design Apr-07 40,000.00] 16,393.73| 3 Delinquent | Coffee Shop
Willowbrook Jul-21 40,000.00 39,411.82 Current  |Purchase Gole Club
Total MICRO Receivables 350,708.00| 221,569.63 -

accounting/IDA Financials

-17-




Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency

City Loan Fund Receivables

February 28, 2022

Recipient

Date Issued

Original
Amount

Current
Balance

Current
Status

Purpose of Loan

Current Applications

Apr-15

101,403.00

77,691.68

Current

Manufacturing Plant Expansion

Total CITY FUNDReceivables

101,403.00

77,691.68

accounting-jcidafolder

-18-




2/23/22 at 09:46:24.20 Page: 1
Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency

Unrestricted Aged Payables
As of Feb 28, 2022
Filter Criteria includes: 1) Includes Drop Shipments. Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Vendor Invoice/CM # Date Net To Pay
PURCELL CONSTRUCTION 1 9/25/21 17,213.63
RETAINAGE #2 10/25/21 26,738.47

REQ. #3 11/25/21 12,747.92

#4 RETAINAGE 12/24/21 3,695.99

5 1/28/22 26,929.70

87,225.71

PURCELL CONSTRUCTION

87,225.71

-19-



2/23/22 at 09:47:09.92

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Jeff Co Industrial Development Agency
Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From Feb 1, 2022 to Feb 28, 2022

Page: 1

Date Check# AccountID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

2/2/122 7703 200001 Invoice: 92034721 1,511.00
100001 ABJ FIRE PROTECTION CO 1,511.00

2/2/22 7704 200001 Invoice: 7-624-14289 42.53
100001 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. 42.53

2/2/22 7705 200001 Invoice: 8841741-DECEMBER 1,500.00

200001 Invoice: 8841741 1,500.00
100001 HARRIS BEACH 3,000.00

2/2/22 7706 200001 Invoice; 2355-* 45,768.00
100001 JEFF COUNTY LDC 45,768.00

2/2/22 7707 200001 Invoice: 0213323 332.50
100001 S&W SERVICES, INC. 332.50

2/4/22 7708 200001 Invoice: 22022 268.89
100001 CITY COMPTROLLER 268.89

2/4/22 7709 200001 Invoice: 7-645-44476 70.92
100001 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. 70.92

2/4/22 7711 200001 Invoice: 21.1231.REV 133,123.50
100001 PARADIGM ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 133,123.50

2/4/22 7713 200001 Invoice: #5 523,064.30

200001 Invoice: 4 68,323.78
100001 PURCELL CONSTRUCTION 591,388.08

2[7/22 7714 200001 Invoice: 0001851-2021 43.38
100001 CITY COMPTROLLER 43.38

2/11/22 7715 200001 Invoice: 92034949 373.50
100001 ABJ FIRE PROTECTION CO 373.50

2/11/22 7716 200001 Invoice: 2/22 MAIN ST 134.51
100001 JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 134.51

2/11/22 7717 200001 Invoice: 42237 1,000.00
100001 MRB GROUP 1,000.00

2/11/22 7718 200001 Invoice: 45157-1/22 1,052.50

200001 Invoice: 451150-1/22 645.97

200001 Invoice: 2-19-2022 803.80

200001 Invoice: 21922 2,945.96
100001 NATIONAL GRID 5,448.23

2/11/22 7719 200001 Invoice: 2/22 MAIN ST 134.52
100001 SACKETS HARBOR LDC 134.52

2/23/22 7720 200001 Invoice: 8844411 900.00

200001 Invoice: 8844410 1,500.00
100001 HARRIS BEACH 2,400.00

2/23/22 7721 200001 Invoice: PAYOFF MAIN ST 2,945.80
100001 JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 2,945.80

2/23/22 7722 200001 Invoice: PAYOFF MAIN ST 2,945.80
100001 SACKETS HARBOR LDC 2,945.80

2/23/22 7723 200001 Invoice: 2169599-2/22 241.46
100001 WESTELCOM 241.46

2/23/22 7724 200001 Invoice: 2/22 PAINFULL 565.37
100001 JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 565.37

2/23/22 7725 200001 Invoice: 2/22 PAINFULL 424.02
100001 SACKETS HARBOR LDC 424.02
Total 792,162.01 792,162.01

-20-



A | B | C D E F G H I
1 [JCIDA WIP 146 ARSENAL ABATEMENT Revised
2 |GL# 150200 Board
3 L Allocation
4 |Vendor Payments Amount 1/6/2022
5 Date Vendor Invoice# Paid Paid Date | Check# Balance Retainage 2,600,000
6 | 07/02/21|SES 1272 13,150.00| 7/15/2021 7558 13,150.00 2,586,850.00
7 06/30/21|PARADIGM 21.0630.45 6,035.00| 7/15/2021 7563 19,185.00 2,580,815.00
8 | 06/30/21|Harris Beach 8811903 6,325.00{ 7/22/2021 7565 25,510.00 2,574,490.00
9 | 07/16/21|Bernier Carr 21-641 48,695.00| 7/25/2021 7570 74,205.00 2,525,795.00
10| 07/14/21|PARADIGM 21.0714.5 7,250.00f 7/29/2021 7573 81,455.00 2,518,545.00
11 7/xx/21|Thomas Trash Service 7-INVOICES 1,600.00| 7/29/2021 7572 83,055.00 2,516,945.00
12 | 08/08/21|PARADIGM 21.0806.03 12,500.00f 8/12/2021 7582 95,555.00 2,504,445.00
13 | 07/30/21|Harris Beach 8815480 4,325.00| 8/12/2021 7583 99,880.00 2,500,120.00
14| 07/31/21|Bernier Carr 21-787 898.07| 8/24/2021 7587 100,778.07 2,499,221.93
15| 08/31/21|DANC--Tipping Fees Aug-21 1,071.32 9/9/2021 7599| 101,845.39 2,498,150.61
16 | 08/30/21|PARADIGM 21-0621-5 5,300.00| 9/16/2021 7605 107,149.39 2,492,850.61
17 | 09/07/21|Thomas Trash Service 19700005 200.00| 9/16/2021 7606 107,349.39 2,492,650.61
18 | 08/31/21|Harris Beach 8821006 4,900.00| 9/23/2021 7615 112,249.39 2,487,750.61
19 | 08/31/21|Bernier Carr 21-889 4,055.00f 9/23/2021 7607 116,304.39 2,483,695.61
20 | 09/07/21|DANC--Tipping Fees 472959 30.24| 9/23/2021 7608| 116,334.63 2,483,665.37
21| 09/30/21|Bernier Carr 21-1012 4,942.20| 10/21/2021 7633 121,276.83 2,478,723.17
22| 09/25/21|Purcell 1 327,058.87| 10/28/2021 7639 448,335.70 17,213.63 2,151,664.30
23| 10/25/21|Pufcell 2 508,031.02| 10/28/2021 7641 956,366.72 26,738.47 1,643,633.28
24| 10/31/21|PARADIGM 21.1021.10 26,708.92| 11/16/2021 7656| 983,075.64 1,616,924.36
25| 10/31/21|Bernier Carr 21-1149 3,294.80| 11/18/2021 7653| 986,370.44 1,613,629.56
26 | 11/16/21|PARADIGM 21.1116.10 69,565.00| 12/1/2021 7665| 1,055,935.44 1,544,064.56
27 | 11/25/21|Purcell #3 254,958.42| 12/1/2021 7666| 1,310,893.86 12,747.92| 1,289,106.14
28| 11/30/21|PARADIGM 21.1130.7 163,230.00| 12/16/2021 7674| 1,474,123.86 1,125,876.14
29| 12/31/21|PARADIGM 21.1231.6 133,123.50 2/4/2022 7713| 1,607,247.36 992,752.64
30| 12/31/21|Bernier Carr 21-1391 3,294.80| 1/27/2022 7694| 1,610,542.16 989,457.84
31| 12/25/21|PURCELL #4 68,323.78 2/4/2022 7711| 1,678,865.94 3,515.99 921,134.06
32| 01/28/22|PURCELL #5 523,064.30 2/4/2022 7711| 2,201,930.24 26,929.70 398,069.76
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

\ccounting/Grants/WIP Airport

9 =



Al

B

C

JCIDA WIP 146 ARSENAL ABATEMENT

GL# 150200

Vendor Payments PURCELL

Amount

Contract

Date

Invoice#

Billed

Paid Date

Check#

Balance

Retainage

1,700,378.00

09/25/21

1

344,272.50

344,272.50

17,213.63

1,356,105.50

10/25/21

534,769.50

879,042.00

26,738.47

821,336.00

11/25/21

254,958.40

1,134,000.40

12,747.92

566,377.60

VI|N|aun[dhlw ]| =

12/25/21

68,323.78

1,202,324.18

3,595.99

498,053.82

_
o

01/28/22

nibhlwiNn

523,064.30

1,725,388.48

26,929.70

-25,010.48

—_
—_

—t
nN

—_
w

—_
B

—_
w

-
(o)}

-
~

=X
[0}

—_
w

n
o

N
-

N
N

N
w

n
H

N
w

n
(o)}

N
~

n
o)

N
w

w
o

w
iy

w
N

w
w

w
~

w
(¥, ]

w
[e)}

w
~

w
o2

w
(Us)

N
o

H
iy

N
N

N
w

S

N
(V]

ES
(o)}

N
<

N
o

i
((e)

w1
o

wu
-

(9]
no

\ccounting/Grants/WIP Airport

_99_




A | B | C D E F G H |

JCIDA WIP 146 ARSENAL ABATEMENT

GL# 150200 Board
L approved 71/2%

Vendor Payments-BCA Amount 7/9/2021
Date Vendor Invoice# Paid Paid Date | Checki Balance Retainage 127,528.00

07/16/21 21-641 48,695.00 48,695.00 78,833.00
07/31/21 21-787 898.07 49,593.07 77,934.93
08/31/21 21-889 4,055.00 53,648.07 73,879.93
09/30/21 21-1012 4,942.20 58,590.27 68,937.73
10/31/21 21-1194 3,294.80 61,885.07 65,642.93
12/31/21 21-1391 3,294.80 65,179.87 62,348.13

OIN|Ojn|bdlwiN] =

Vo]

-
o

—_
—_

j—y
no

o X
w

_
N

—_
(9]

—_
(o)}

—_
~

—_
@

—_
w

N
o

n
s

nN
N

N
w

no
N

N
w

N
(o)}

\S]
~

N
(o2}

N
(o]

w
o

w
e

w
N

w
w

w
S

w
(9]

w
(o)}

w
~

w
[02]

w
w

N
o

N
—_

oy
N

N
w

n
N

'S
w

S
(o)}

N
~

N
e}

A
(o]

(92
o

(9]
—_

\ccounting/Grants/WIP Airport
-3




A |

B

| C

JCIDA WIP 146 ARSENAL ABATEMENT

GL# 150200

Board

Allocation

Vendor Payments- PARADIGM

Amount

7/9/2021

Date

Vendor

Invoice#

Paid

Paid Date

Check#

Balance

Retainage

249,500

06/30/21

21.0630.45

6,035.00

6,035.00

243,465.00

07/14/21

21.0714.5

7,250.00

13,285.00

236,215.00

[ool LN No B (U, N HUVH I G EY

08/08/21

21.0806.03

12,500.00

25,785.00

223,715.00

(o]

08/30/21

21.0621.5

5,300.00

31,085.00

218,415.00

il
o

10/31/21

21.1021.10

26,708.92

57,793.92

191,706.08

—_
-

11/16/21

21.1116.10

69,565.00

127,358.92

122,141.08

—_
N

11/30/21

21.1130.7

163,230.00

290,588.92

-41,088.92

-
w

12/31/21

21.1231.6

133,123.50

423,712.42

-174,212.42

—_
B

—_
(9]

-
o

-
~

—_
oo

—_
(o]

N
o

n
-

n
N

nN
w

N
=S

N
(9,1

n
(o)}

N
~

N
5]

n
(o]

w
o

w
-

w
N

w
w

w
S

w
w

w
(o)}

w
~

w
(o]

w
O

N
o

=S
-

i
¥

H
w

EN

N
[

S
(o)}

S
~

N
(o]

N
(o)

w
o

(8, ]
—_

.ccounting/Grants/WIP Airport

-24-




Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
Alternative Energy Ad hoc Committee Meeting Minutes
February 11,2022

Present: Paul Warneck, Chair; William Johnson, Christine Powers

Excused: John Jennings

Also Present: David Zembiec, Marshall Weir, Lyle Eaton, Peggy Sampson, David Paulsen
Zoom: Justin Miller, Esq.

I.

II.

III.

IV.

VI

Call to Order: Chair Warneck called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m.

‘Pledge of Allegiance

OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC / OYA Lane Road LLC — Mr. Warneck said that we have
received two applications that he and Lyle have used to run through the state’s new
model and noted that they won’t exceed 41% taxation. He asked what the process will be
to get these out to the taxing jurisdictions. Mr. Zembiec said that we will notify them and
allow them to comment. He said the applications will be on the next loan review agenda.

EDF Renewables — Mr. Warneck said the company wants to start negotiating a PILOT
for the 119 MW project that will be located in Clayton/Orleans while they wait for ORES
to deem the application complete. Mr. Warneck asked Attorney Miller if we can accept
the application before ORES makes their determination. Attorney Miller said that once
the company signs our application, they agree to reimburse the agency for any legal fees
incurred in the process. Mr. Warneck said that we need to ask for an application to start
the process.

Borrego Solar — Mr. Warneck said the company is planning a 110 MW project in
Rutland and indicated that he is okay with Mr. Zembiec setting up informational
meetings. He said that we need to request the total annual lease payment and ask if there
is an escalator built in. Mr. Zembiec noted that the application will be updated to ask for
the information going forward. He said that he will invite them in for a presentation.

Other/Unfinished Business:

1. Executive Session: At 10:56 a.m. a motion was made by Mr. Johnson to enter into
executive session to seek legal counsel, seconded by Ms. Powers. Committee
members, staff, David Paulsen and Counsel remained.

At 11:30 a.m. a motion was made by Mr. Johnson to leave executive session,
seconded by Ms. Powers. No action was taken.

k.



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
Alternative Energy Ad hoc Committee Meeting Minutes
February 11,2022

VII. Adjournment: With no further business before the committee, Mr. Johnson made a
motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms. Powers. The meeting adjourned at

11:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
4

-26-



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
Loan Review Committee Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2022

Present: Rob Aliasso, Christine Powers
Zoom: John Jennings

Excused: David Converse (Chair), Kent Burto

Also Present: David Zembiec, Marshall Weir, Lyle Eaton, Peggy Sampson, Paul Warneck, Alex
Marchenkoff (Town of Pamelia Assessor)
Zoom: Bill Johnson

I.  Call to Order: Mr. Aliasso called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.
II.  Pledge of Allegiance

III. Other

1. OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC — A request for a PILOT for a 5 MW/AC solar project to
be located in Ellisburg, NY. The committee reviewed the application, cost benefit
analysis (CBA) and summary sheet for the proposed project. Mr. Aliasso asked Mr.
Eaton to update the summary sheet to reflect $5,500 MW instead of $5,000. Mr.
Eaton said that he will update the document.

Mr. Zembiec said that he asked the developer if they have a community adder and
they responded no. He said that he will contact them again to ask if they will be
applying for it. If so, Mr. Eaton will update the summary sheet and CBA. Mr.
Johnson said that he will contact National Grid to find out if there is always a
community adder.

Mr. Jennings pointed out that this project doesn’t show the cost for a
decommissioning bond and wondered if it is lumped into the total. Mr. Zembiec will

follow up with the developer.

Attorney Miller pointed out that the CBA shows a $87,758 nominal value for
property tax exemption and asked if it represents the first year. Mr. Eaton said that it
represents 15 years. Attorney Miller said that the agency fee will be $148,845 for the
developer to have a real property savings of $87,758. He said that he has questions
for the CBA program developer (MRB Group) such as how they discount benefits
over 15 years. Mr. Eaton said that he is not convinced that it is accurate for solar

projects.

-27-



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
Loan Review Committee Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2022

Iv.

Mr. Jennings asked if the state model accounts for inflation. Mr. Warneck said that
the state will review the model every year.

Mr. Eaton and Attorney Miller both indicated that land value is an issue. They are
working with Jefferson County Real Property to take a uniform approach, so the
assessors assign the land value in order for the agency to bill it properly.

Mr. Zembiec left the meeting at 8:59 a.m.

Ms. Powers asked at what point do we share the final numbers with the developer
after the final computation. Attorney Miller said the CBA is a one-stop-shop and
goes to the board with the summary sheet that shows the pilot payment section. He
said that the developer will want to see the $5,500. He said that we can’t tell them the
land value, as we do not determine it. We can only use assumptions to make our best
estimate. The developer can always go to the assessor after construction.

Attorney Miller said the board can consider the Initial Project Resolution at the
March meeting, which accepts the application as complete and authorizes staff to
schedule a public hearing. He noted that we do not have to schedule the public
hearing until we have clarified the project numbers.

A motion was made by Ms. Powers to move the request to the full board of directors,
seconded by Mr. Jennings. All in favor.

. OYA Lane Road LLC - A request for a PILOT for a 3.1 MW/AC solar project to be

located in the Town of Pamelia, NY. The committee reviewed the application, cost
benefit analysis (CBA) and summary sheet for the proposed project.

A motion was made by Ms. Powers to move the request to the full board of directors,
seconded by Mr. Jennings. All in favor.

Adjournment: With no further business before the committee, Ms. Powers made a
motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mr. Jennings. The meeting adjourned at
9:02 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
P

_08-



Peggy Sampson

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Justin,

David Zembiec

Friday, February 11, 2022 3:26 PM

Justin S. Miller

Peggy Sampson; Marshall Weir

MetalCraft Marine site plan approval RE: Covenants

1981 Covenants for original Industrial Park.pdf; Metalcraft storage bldg site plan.pdf

MetalCraft Marine is planning to build 2 storage buildings in back of the main building in the corporate park. Their
property is located in the original industrial park with the older set of covenants (similar to those for the new portion of
the park, but slightly different in how they can be amended).

The buildings are set back 30' from the rear and side property lines, so they meet the 20' minimum requirement.

Under the "Building Construction Standards" at the bottom of p. 2, | believe the board just has to approve the plan and

elevations, correct?

TIMIING:

1. We can bring to the board meeting on March 3rd for approval.

2. Will share with other corporate park tenants and request comments by March 2nd.

3. Town planning board meets March 7th and expects to approve plan then.

-dave

-29-



US INTERSTATE ROUTE 81

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION:
TWO 20'X40' STEEL ARCH
STRUCTURES

i

NORTH

]
30' — 2
[—30" 14 216'=10"
— 40'
144
10' ROLL UP DOOR—
ENTRY DOOR—
10’ ROLL UP DOOR— n
ENTRY DOORH EXISTING
STRUCTURE 333'-5"
108"
116" ] 144" 41'=2"~
EXISTNG _ -
STRUCTURE METALCRAFT MARINE US INC.
22670 FISHER ROAD
ars WATERTOWN NY, 13601
5 g - , -
FISHER RD. 20' X 40’ STEEL ARCH STRUCTURES
301'-2" SITE PLAN

SZE FSCM CAGE NO. | DRAWMNG NO. REV
B | 1T8W7 - C1
SCALE  NOKE STATUS; CONSTRUCTION ' SHEET 2 OF 4

-30-



h_Ch [ ]

VIEW FROM FISHER RD

EXISTING

////’ STRUCTURE

PROPOSED

/ STRUCTURES

ot

VIEW FROM HWY 81

s |

L

75 > T

" VIEW FROM SOQUTH WEST END OF PROPRETY

METALCRAFT MARINE US INC.

22620 FISHER ROAD
VIATERTGYN MY, 13601

SITE PLAN REVIEW -
22620 FISHER RD
20" X 40" STEEL ARCH STRUCTURES
ELEVATIONS

SIZE | FSCM CAGE KO. | DRAVING NO. REV

B [ 1T8W7 = C1

SCALE  NONE SI'I\TUS:COHSI'RUCIDNI SHET 1 oF 1

-31-




GENERAL NOTES

REVISIONS

s | ITE . APPVL SIG &
1. DIMENSIONS #RE IN FEET UNLESS OTHERWISE NOIED. REV|SH | W DESCRIF1ION PATE ORG
C1inme SIRUCTURES MOVED TO 30’ OFFSET LISTANCE. 20/12/2021
| . I
NO. | TITLE | DRAWING NO.

4 Cl [ADDITIONAL DETAILS W/N " SITE PLAN REVI EW
— DESGHED: 18 2021-12-13 22620 FISHER RD
> | SO oM e Do -3 90" X 40" STEEL ARCH STRUCTURES
2 Cl |SITE LAYOUT CHECKED; ~ CHKD__DATE T”LE SHEET
el o APROVES: A DATE [~ CaE [ FScM CAGE N, | BRARIG T, REV
SHEET REVISION STATUS AND TITLE it B | 1T8W7 - C1
INDEX SIGNATORY TILE SCAE  NONE STAIUS: CONSIRUCTION | SHEET | OF 4

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

SPECIAL

NOTATIONS

METALCRAFT MARINE US INC. -

22620 FISHER ROAD.
WATERTOWN, NY
13601

PHORE: (315) 501~4015

METALCRAFT MARINE US INC.

22620 FISHER RCAD

VIATERTOV/N NY, 13601

<3



INITIAL PROJECT RESOLUTION
(OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC Project)

A regular meeting of the Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency convened on
Thursday March 3, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:
Resolution No. 03.03.2022.01

RESOLUTION OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACCEPTING AN APPLICATION
- SUBMITTED BY OYA ELLISBURG SOLAR LLC WITH RESPECT TO A
CERTAIN PROJECT (AS DESCRIBED BELOW); (ii) AUTHORIZING THE
SCHEDULING AND CONDUCT OF A PUBLIC HEARING WITH RESPECT
TO THE PROJECT; (iii) DESCRIBING THE FORMS OF FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE BEING CONTEMPLATED BY THE AGENCY; (iv)
ADOPTING FINDINGS WITH RESPECT TO THE STATE
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT (“SEQRA”); AND (v)
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION OF CERTAIN AGREEMENTS
RELATING TO THE PROJECT.

WHEREAS, by Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of
New York, as amended, and Chapter 369 of the Laws of 1971 of the State of New York, as
amended (hereinafter collectively called the “Act”), the JEFFERSON COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (the “Agency”) was created with the authority
and power to own, lease and sell property for the purpose of, among other things, acquiring,
constructing and equipping industrial, manufacturing and commercial facilities as authorized by
the Act; and

WHEREAS, OYA ELLISBURG SOLAR LLC, for itself and/or for an entity or entities
to be formed (collectively, the “Company”), has submitted an application to the Agency
requesting the Agency's assistance with a certain project (the “Project”) consisting of: (i) the
acquisition by the Agency of a leasehold interest in approximately 30 acres of real property
located at 13624 County Route 91 in the Town of Ellisburg, New York (the “Land”, being more
particularly described as a portion of tax parcel No. 112.00-1-26.1); (ii) the planning, design,
construction and operation of a SMWac PV solar electrical generation system, including panel
foundations, inverters, transformers, interconnect wiring, utility connections, sitework,
landscaping, fencing, security and related improvements (collectively, the “Improvements”); (iii)
the acquisition of and installation in and around the Land and Improvements by the Company of
machinery, equipment, fixtures and other items of tangible personal property (the “Equipment”;
and, collectively with the Land and the Improvements, the “Facility”); and (iv) entering into a
straight lease transaction (within the meaning of subdivision (15) of Section 854 of the Act),
pursuant to which the Agency will retain a leasehold interest in the Facility for a period of time

Paoo 1

<33~



and sublease such interest in the Facility back to the Company (the “Straight Lease
Transaction”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 859-a of the Act, the Agency
desires to schedule and conduct a public hearing (the “Public Hearing”) relating to the Project
and the proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency (collectively, the “Financial
Assistance”), such Financial Assistance to include a partial real property tax abatement through
the execution of an agreement with the Agency regarding payments in lieu of real property taxes
to be made for the benefit of the Affected Tax Jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6
NYCRR Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as “SEQRA”), the Agency must satisfy
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final
determination whether to undertake the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Ellisburg (the “Town”), acting as “lead agency” (as such term
is defined under SEQRA), previously reviewed the Project pursuant to SEQRA and issued a
“negative declaration” (as such term is defined under SEQRA) with respect to the Project (the
“Negative Declaration”, a copy of which, along with related Environmental Assessment Form, or
“EAF”), is attached hereto as Exhibit A); and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to (i) accept the Application, (ii) authorize the
scheduling and conduct of a public hearing pursuant to and in accordance with the Act, and (iii)
negotiate, but not enter into an Agent and Financial Assistance and Project Agreement (the
“Agent Agreement”), a Lease Agreement (the “Lease Agreement”), a Leaseback Agreement (the
“Leaseback Agreement”), a Payment-in-Lieu-of-Tax Agreement (the “PILOT Agreement”), and
related documents with the Company.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE JEFFERSON
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company has presented an Application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's
Application, the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

(B)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(C)  The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby creating significant employment opportunities and critical investment in

-34-



Jefferson County, New York, and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in
the Act; and

(D)  The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one
area of the State of New York (the “State”) to another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and

(E) Based upon a review of the Application, EAF and the Negative Declaration
submitted to the Agency, the Agency hereby:

6)) consents to and affirms the status of the Town as Lead Agency for review
of the Project, within the meaning of, and for all purposes of complying with SEQRA;
and

(ii)  ratifies the proceedings undertaken by the Town pursuant to SEQRA with
respect to the construction and equipping of the Project pursuant to SEQRA, including
the Negative Declaration; and

(iii) Based upon the review by the Agency of the EAF, Negative Declaration
and related documents delivered by the Company to the Agency and other
representations made by the Company to the Agency in connection with the Project, the
Agency hereby finds that (a) the Project will result in no major impacts and, therefore, is
one which may not cause significant damage to the environment; (b) the Project will not
have a “significant effect on the environment” (as such quoted term is defined under
SEQRA); and (c) no “environmental impact statement” (as such quoted term is defined
under SEQRA) need be prepared for this action. This determination constitutes a
“negative declaration” (as such quoted terms are defined under SEQRA) for purposes of
SEQRA.

Section 2. The proposed financial assistance being contemplated by the Agency
includes a partial real property tax abatement through the execution of an agreement with the
Agency regarding payments in lieu of real property taxes to be made for the benefit of the
Affected Tax Jurisdictions.

Section 3. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, and/or the Chief Executive Officer of the
Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the terms of the Agent
Agreement, Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement, PILOT Agreement, and related
documents; provided, the provisions of the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement
include payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to the Project and

-35-



indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the Company and/or claims
arising out of or related to the Project.

Section 4. The Agency hereby authorizes the scheduling and conduct a public
hearing in compliance with the Act.

Section 3. Harris Beach PLLC, as General and Transaction Counsel for the Agency,
is hereby authorized to work with counsel to the Company and others to prepare for submission
to the Agency of all documents necessary to effect the foregoing authorizations.

Section 6. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all such fees,
charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or, in the
opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of
the foregoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants
and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 7. These Resolutions shall take effect immediately.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote on roll
call, which resulted as follows:

Yea Nay Absent Abstain

Robert E. Aliasso, Jr.
David J. Converse
John Jennings
William W. Johnson
Lisa L'Huillier

W. Edward Walldroff
Paul J. Warneck

e —
e e e e el ey
e B e W e N e N e N e W |
e e e e e e
e
e e et e e e
e —,—
e e e e e

The Resolution was thereupon duly adopted.

Pooo 4

-36-



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) SS:

I, the undersigned (Acting) Secretary of Jefferson County Industrial Development
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY:

That I have compared the annexed extract of minutes of the meeting of Jefferson County
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), including the resolution contained therein, held
on March 3, 2022, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and
correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolution set forth therein and of the
whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred to.

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that all members of said Agency had due notice of said meeting,
that the meeting was in all respects duly held and that, pursuant to Article 7 of the Public
Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public, and that public
notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Article 7.

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present
throughout said meeting.

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that as of the date hereof, the attached resolution is in full force
and effect and has not been amended, repealed or modified.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said
Agency this __ day of March, 2022.

W. Edward Walldroff, (Acting) Secretary

[SEAL]

Pooo §

-37-



EXHIBIT A

SEQRA MATERIALS




14 - 16 - 4 (287)—Text 12 SEQR
PROJECT I.D. NUMBE

ofSolie | Evdina i

State Environmental Quality Review

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM

For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only
PART I - PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)
1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME
OYA Solar L.P. OYA Swan Road
3. PROJECT LOCATION:
Muricipaliy Ellisburg county Jefferson

4. PRECISE LOCATION ( Strest address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)

13624 County Route 91, Adams, NY 13605 (this is the 911 address)
See attached map, S1

5.15 PROPOSED ACTION:

K] new (] Expansion [J Modification/atteration
6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:
Approximately 36.5 acres of the 207.1 acre parcel will be used for a utility scale SMW AC solar
PV array.

7. AMOUNT OF.LAND AFFECTED:
Initially 99.9 acres Ulmately 36'—5_—aues
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?

K ves CIne 1N, describe briefly

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF.PROJECT?

K] Resldential D Industrial D Commercial Z] Agriculture L__I Park/Forest/Open space D Olher
Describe:

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
(FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL)?

[X] s CIno iyes, tist agency(s) and permivapprovals Approval from US Army Corps and NYSDEC

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?

D Yes E No If yes, list agency name and permiV/approval

12, AS ARESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? N/A

DYes D No

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

Terence Rasmussen - Director of Development OYA Solar ~Jan. 18, 2021

Applicant/sponsor Name: Date;

Dyt dy gt by [rmy framarn

Terry Rasmussen =520 ™
Signature: B Raial 111140 v

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

-39-




PART Il - ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be' completed by Agency)
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED'ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.127 I yes, coardinate the review pracess and.use the FULL EAF,

D Yes WND
B. WILL ACTION RE@IVE OORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.67 I{No, a negatlve declaration
may be suparseded by afother involved agency.

D Yes D ‘ 4
" C.COULD ACTION RESUET IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, If legible)

C1. Exisling air quality, surface or groundwater quality or Euanlily. noise levels, exisling traffic pattems, salid wasle production or disposal,
patential for erosion, drainage or flooding problams? Explain briefly:

C2, Aesthelich\agricultural, archaeologlcal, historic, or other natural or cultural resaurces; or cprfimunity or nelghborhood character? Explaln briefly:

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish\ghallfish or wildlifa specles, significant habltats, orthreatenad or endangerad species? Explain briefly:

C4. A communily’s existing plans or goals as OYigially adopted, or a ch ge In use orintensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly.

C5. Growth, subsaquent development, or related aclivilies like induced by the proposed actlon? Explain briefly.

C6. Long term, short term, cumulatlve, or other efiecis/not Identified In C1-C57 ExplainNyriefly,

C7. Other impacis (including changes In use of kither quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly.

D. WILL THE PROJECT HAVE AN IMPACT ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL CHARACTERISTICS THAT CAUSED THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CEA?7

Oves $fo
E. ISTHERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?

D Yes &NO/ If Yes, explain briefly

PART lll - DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE ( To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identifled above, determine whether it is substantial, large, Important or otherwise significant.
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration: (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

[J Check this box if you have Identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.

L. Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons stipporting. thjs determination:

—T-‘DJ:’V‘. (ol @ _E:\_\.l. \7‘\,»!

' AN
Name of Lead Agency
(Codu SUd) ‘ |
FWNWO{GCH in Lead Agency ) Tille of R T4 Officer

Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible officer)
.?456‘7,1

¥ Dae

Signature of Responisible Officer in Lead Agency

2

-40-




Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
Project Summary . Date 2/23/2022
Project OYA ELLISBURG SOLAR NAICS: 221114 Est Start Jun-22 Completion Dec-22
Location 13624 CR91, ADAMS, NY. Project Acres  Total Acres School Belleville-Henderson
Tax Parcel: 112.00-1-26.1 29.78 209.1 Project Type 5 MWY/AC Solar
TOWN OF ELLISBURG Village
Community Distributed Generation % of Prodi | NYsTax | CountyTax |Town Erllisburg
Total Project Costs 9,922,967 Jobs
land Retained 0
Infrastructure 558,122 Added
Solar Equipment Cists 7,271,742 Total 0
Furniture & Fixtures Next Five Years 0
Equipment Construction Jobs
Equip. /NYS Production Current Assessment 171,800 Land
Exemption Final Assessment 1,588,091 Project
Eng/Arch Fees 109,045
Finance Charges Agency Fee $148,845
Legal Fees 201,938 App Fee Paid Paid ( 1/28/22)
Interconnect 0 1,082,120 Agency Fee is calculated based on the fee schedule
Other-Soft Costs 700,000 on the Application. This project is under $10 Million
|Total 9,922,967 so the fee is 1.5% of Total Project Costs.
Sales Tax Exemption- WAIVED EllisburgTax Rates % Distribution
Total Material County 7.445202 2021 0.38708425
Instillation@ 40% Town 2.156701 2021 0.11212926
4% County Tax 0 0 School 9.632158 2020 0.5007865
4% NYS Tax 0 19.234061 1
0
Mortgage Recording Tax -WAIVED Total
Est Mortgage Amount Project Costs 9,922,967
MRT Savings 0 Fed ITC Grant 2,662,031
NYSERDA 733,260
Total Grants 3,395,291
2% ESC 2% ESC Net Project Costs 6,527,676
Project W/O PILOT
PILOT SMW Land Payment Taxes Total PILOT County Town School Total
Year 1 36,286 471 30,545 36,756 14,228 4,121 18,407 36,756
Year 2 35,574 480 31,156 36,054 13,956 4,043 18,055 36,054
Year 3 34,877 490 31,779 35,366 13,690 3,966 17,711 35,366
Year 4 34,193 499 32,415 34,692 13,429 3,890 17,373 34,692
Year 5 33,522 509 33,063 34,032 13,173 3,816 17,043 34,032
Year 6 32,865 520 33,725 33,385 12,923 3,743 16,719 33,385
Year 7 32,221 530 34,399 32,751 12,677 3,672 16,401 32,751
Year 8 31,589 541 35,087 32,129 12,437 3,603 16,090 32,129
Year 9 30,969 551 35,789 31,521 12,201 3,534 15,785 31,521
Year 10 30,362 562 36,505 30,925 11,970 3,468 15,487 30,925
Year 11 29,767 574 37,235 30,341 11,744 3,402 15,194 30,341
Year 12 29,183 585 37,979 29,768 11,523 3,338 14,908 29,768
Year 13 28,611 597 38,739 29,208 11,306 3,275 14,627 29,208
Year 14 28,050 609 39,514 28,659 11,093 3,213 14,352 28,659
Year 15 27,500 621 40,304 28,121 10,885 3,153 14,083 28,121
475,569 8,139 528,235 483,707 187,236 54,238 242,234 483,707
90% 92%
Land Current Current
Current Assess Project Project
Assess Acres Per Acre Acreage Assessment
NYA SOLAR/WIND MODEL ASSESSMENT 1,588,091 NO COMM CR 171,800 209.1 821.62 29.78 24,468
New Project Land Assess. #VALUE!
Mil Rate 19.23 Land Lease Project Annual
Ellisburg Fire 0.62 Per Acre Acreage Lease
Total For Assessment 19.85 1,000 29.78 29,780 Annual Esc. 2%
1.99% Tax Load
Community or Market Transition Credit 0 Current Tax
Comminity Adder 0 $3,304
-4]-

SOLAR TEMPLATE/DESKTOP




Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency

MRB Cost Benefit Calculator

Date February 22, 2022

Project Title OYA ELLISBURG - NO MARKET CREDIT
Project Location 13624 CR 91, ADAMS, NY

MRB

group

Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT

ro ni

$9,922,967

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 40 20 60
Earnings $4,103,512 $937,384 $5,040,896
Local Spend - $9,922,967 '$3,366,168 $13,289,135
Aggregaie 0\}er Iife of the PILOT
Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 0 0 0
Earnings $0 $0 $0
Figure 1
Net Benefits
$6,000,000
$5,000,000 ‘
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$0
S 2 A, 3 ) © A % o
-$1,000,000 &@é\o & & & & & & & &
&
e Benefits 1Costs Net Benefits

Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.

Figure 2

Total Jobs

Ongoing

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

M Direct Indirect

70

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

Figure 3

Total Earnings

Ongoing

$0 $1,000,000  $2,000,000 $3,000,000  $4,000,000

1 Direct 7 Indirect

§5,000,000  $6,000,000

Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

_42-




Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Property Tax Exemption

Sales Tax Exemption
Local Sales Tax Exemption
State Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Total Costs

State and Local Benefits

Local Benefits
To Private Individuals
Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals
To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits

To the Public
Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region
Benefit to Cost Ratio

Local
State

Grand Total
*Discounted at 2%

Nominal Value
$44,527
$0
80
$0
$0
30
$0
$44,527

Nominal Value
$5,498,339
$5,040,896
$5,040,896

$0

f0
$457,443
$426,568
$30,875
$0

$0

$262,127
$262,127
$226,840
f0
$35,286
$0

$5,760,465

MRB | group

Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Discounted Value*

$31,918
$0
$0
30
$0
30
$0
$31,918

Discounted Value*

$5,440,460
$5,040.896
$5,040,896
$0

$0
$399,564
$368,689
$30,875

f0

$0
$262,127
$262,127
$226,840
0

$35,286

$0

$5,702,587

Benefit* Cost* Ratio
3 §5,440,460 $31,918 1701 |
g $262,127 $0 q |
N ! $5,702,587 $31,918 i 179:1

Additional Comments from IDA

[Est 2% cost escalation on Taxes on land current full value with no project and 2% esc on taxes if the project was at full value taxation.,.PILOT payments are

jcalculated at base $5,500. per MW increasing bt 2% annually , inverted. Land taxes are added to the base PILOT payment to calculate full annual PILOT

ipayment.

|
|
|
|

" Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion?

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

_43-




MRB Cost Benefit Calculator

Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency

Date|[February 22, 2022 ]
Project Title[OYA ELLISBURG - NO MARKET CREDIT
Project Location[13624 CR 91, ADAMS, NY

oy St Constaichon Riass-Polec ASumptins 11 Lo L i e s

Project Costs

Project Costs Value
Enter total project costs:
Local Construction Spending*

% of locally sourced materials and labor 100%
In-region construction spending $9,922,967

Construction Economic Impacts

Industry NAICS % of Total Investment _Investment by Type
Industrial Building Construction 236210 100% $9,922,967
[Not Applicable] 0 $0
[Not Applicable] 0 $0
Most projects will only have one line related to construction type. + % 100% $9,922,967

: Operation Phase - Project Assumptions

Jobs and Earnings from Operations

NAICS Lookup

Year 1 - Enter NAICS NAICS Count Per Job Annual Earnings Total Earnings
Solar Electric Power Generation 221114 0 $0 $0
0 $0
0 $0
0 $0
0 $0
0 $0
Total 0 $0

Year 2 NAICS Count Per Job Annual Earnings Total Earnings
Solar Electric Power Generation 221114 0 $0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
Total 0 $0

Year 3+ (Full Employment) NAICS Count Per Job Annual Earnings Total Earnings
Solar Electric Power Generation 221114 0 $0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
Total 0 $0

q Fiscal Impact Assumptions

Estimated Costs of Incentives

% Value PILOTTerm (Years) [ 15|

Sales Tax Exemption $0
Local Sales Tax Rate 3.50% $0 Escalation Factor 2%
State Sales Tax Rate 4.00% $0
Discount Factor
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0
Local 0.25% $0
State 0.50% $0
Total Costs Indudef PILOT exemption, calculated below.

-44-



R SV 1ol S L e R
Vear # Vear P:;:DTT-T())/J?X Estimated PILOT Property Tax on Full  Difference in Current Difference PILOT

. Assessment vs. PILOT vs Full Taxes

Project

1 2022 $3,304 $36,756 $30,545 $33,452 $6,211
2 2023 $3,370 $36,054 $31,156 $32,684 $4,898
3 2024 $3,437 $35,366 $31,779 $31,929 $3,587
4 2025 $3,506 $34,692 $32,415 $31,186 $2,277
5 2026 $3,576 $34,032 $33,063 $30,456 $969
6 2027 $3,648 $33,385 $33,725 $29,737 -$340
7 2028 $3,721 $32,751 $34,399 $29,030 -$1,648
8 2029 $3,795 $32,129 $35,087 $28,334 -$2,958
9 2030 $3,871 $31,521 $35,789 $27,650 -$4,268
10 2031 $3,949 $30,925 $36,505 $26,976 -$5,580
1 2032 $4,028 $30,341 $37,235 $26,313 -$6,894
12 2033 $4,108 $29,768 $37,979 $25,660 -$8,211
13 2034 $4,190 $29,208 $38,739 $25,018 -$9,531
14 2035 $4,274 $28,656 $39,514 $24,382 -$10,858
15 2036 $4,360 $28,121 $40,303 $23,761 -$12,182
Total $57,137 $483,705 $528,232 $426,568 -$44,527
Discounted-> $368,689 -$31,918

-45-



2022 Solar and Wind Appraisal Model Blue cells require user input January 6, 2022

NYISO Zone E - Mohawk Valley| - |
Plant Type Solar - Fixed Axis!Zl
System Size 5,000 (kW Wind/kW AC Solar)

Date of Operation 1/1/2023
Taxable Status Date 3/1/2023
System Age at Taxable Status Date’ 0
Before Tax Discount Rate - WACC 8.00%
Tax Load 1.99%
Loaded Discount Rate 9.99%
Annual Ground Lease Payment (if applicable) $29,780
Annual Ground Lease Escalator (if applicable) 2.00%

Project is Solar and 5,000kW or less and is reimbursed at the VDER rate. Please input additional data below:

VDER Inputs
Utility Company National Grid D
DRV Rate $0.2100 $/kwh
Community or Market Transition Credit $0.0000 $/kwh
or Community Adder $0 $
Note: VDER projects may receive either a Community or Market Transition Credit OR a Community Adder, but they never
receive bath.

Data for Model Operation:

Efficiency Factor for Plant Type 18.05%
Typical Expense for Zone ($/kw) $16.54
Fraction of Off-taker Credits to Owner 95%
Expense Scale 1.4550
ValGroup# 1
NYISO Zone E
Group-Zone 1E
Utility Loss Adjustment Factor 1.084
Economic Life 25
Degradation —0.5% Per Annum 0.005
Inverter Size 5000
Inverter-Age 0
Inverter Replacement Cycle 15

Inverter Replacement Cost New $0.10
Inflation (for OpEx) 2.00%

-46-




2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031
year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Production 7,868,385 7,850,295 7,789,306 7,749,766 7,710,227 7,691,703 7,631,148 7,591,608 7,552,068
VDER Value Stack:
Energy S 243,178 246,353 254,681 257,756 244,940 237,622 236,351 232,822 218,716
Capacity $ 66,349 67,624 68,049 66,726 66,855 64,736 62,537 56,075 | 53,496
DRV Rate 116,852 117,565 117,386 119,597 119,331 116,852 117,298 117,565 117,386
MTC and/or CC - - - - - - - - 2
Community Adder - - 2 - - - - - -
VDER Total 426,380 431,542 440,116 444,079 431,126 419,210 416,186 406,462 389,598
Tier 1 not applicable

Income $ 426380 |$ 431,542 |$ 440,116 |$ 444,079 | $ 431,126 | $ 419,210 | $ 416,186 | $ 406,462 | $ 389,598
Expense* $ 120302 |S$ 122,708 |$ 125,62 |$ 127,665 |S 130,219 |$ 132,823 |$ 135479 |$ 138,189 | S 140,953
Lease S 29,780 | S 30,376 | $ 30,983 | S 31,603 | $ 32,235 | $ 32,880 | $ 33,537 | S 34,208 | $ 34,892
Decomissioning S 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | S 7,000 | S 7,000 | S 7,000 | $ 7,000 | S 7,000
Inverter (Solar Only) S - s - S S - S - $ - s = I8 . $ -

Expenses $ 157,082 |$ 160,084 |$ 163,145 |$ 166,268 | $ 169,453 |$ 172,703 | $ 176,017 |$ 179,397 | $ 182,845
EBITDA $ 269,298 |$ 271,459 |$ 276,971 |$ 277,811 |$ 261,672 |5 246,508 | $ 240,170 | $ 227,065 | $ 206,753
Discount Factor 0.9092 0.8266 0.7515 0.6833 0.6212 0.5648 0.5135 0.4668 0.4244
Disc Cash Flow $ 244839 |$ 224,387 } $ 208,149 |$ 189,818 |$ 162,552 |$ 139,223 |$ 123,323 | $ 106,005 | $ 87,755

Present Value of Cash Flow: $

1,588,091

*Expense includes O&M, Insurance, Management.

Value for Improvements Only

-47-



2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
7,533,111 7,472,989 7,433,449 7,393,910 7,374,519 7,314,831 7,275,291 7,235,751 7,215,927 7,156,672 7,117,132
207,999 189,185 181,603 167,725 161,151 150,049 148,264 139,952 140,698 140,542 143,426
51,782 47,896 44,063 38,897 38,023 36,699 53,120 52,298 57,922 59,940 58,146
119,331 55,213 54,921 54,837 54,584 55,314 54,892 53,460 53,371 53,198 52,824
379,112 292,294 280,587 261,459 253,758 242,062 256,276 245,710 251,990 253,680 254,396

'$ 379,112 |$ 292,294 |$ 280,587 | $ 261,459 |$ 253,758 |$ 242,062 |$ 256,276 | $ 245,710 | $ 251,990 | $ 253,680 | S 254,396 ;
$ 143,772 |$ 146,647 | S 149,580 | $ 152,572 |$ 155623 |$ 158,736 |$ 161,911 |$ 165149 | $ 168,452 | S 171,821 |$ 175,257
S 35,590 | $ 36,302 | S 37,028 | $ 37,768 | $ 38,524 | $ 39,294 | $ 40,080 | $ 40,882 | S 41,699 | S 42,533 | $ 43,384
S 7,000 | S 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | S 7,000 | $ 7,000 ! $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000
$ - |5 - |8 - 13 -8 - |$ 500,000 % - |8 - 18 - | - | 2

'$ 186,362 |5 189,949 | $ 193,608 |$ 197,340 |$ 201,147 |$ 705,030 |$ 208,990 | $ 213,030 | $ 217,151 |$ 221,354 | $§ 225,641

'$ 192,750 | $ 102,345 | $ 86,979 | $§ 64,119 | $ 52,611 | $ (462,968)| $ 47,286 | $ 32,680 | $ 34,839 | $§ 32,326 | $ 28,755 |

0.3859 0.3508 0.3190 0.2900 0.2637 0.2397 0.2179 0.1982 0.1802 0.1638 0.1489

L S 74,381 | $ 35,907 | $ 27,744 | $ 18,595 | $ 13,872 | $ (110,982)| $ 10,306 | $ 6,476 S 6,276 | $ 5,295 | $ 4,282

-48-



|

2043 2044 2045 2046 2047

21 22 23 24 25
7,077,593 7,057,336 6,998,514 6,958,974 6,919,434
141,798 147,301 142,515 145,120 142,747
55,088 59,115 62,037 62,075 61,906
53,520 51,999 51,707 51,611 51,435
250,406 258,415 256,259 258,806 256,088

|

'$ 250,406 | $ 258,415 |$ 256,259 | $ 258,806 | $ 256,088
$ 178,762 |$ 182,338 |$ 185984 | S 189,704 | S 193,498
$ 44252 |S 45137 |$S 46039 |S 46960 | S 47,899
$ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000 | $ 7,000
$ - s = 15 = |8 - |8 -
$ 230014 |$ 234474 |$ 239,024 |$ 243,664 | $ 248,397
'$ 20392 |5 23941|$ 17236|$ 15142 |$ 7,691
0.1354 0.1231 0.1119 0.1017 0.0925
| $ 2,761 | $ 2,947 | $ 1,929 | $ 1,541 | $ 711

-49-



......
@

Application to e -7 22

Jefferson County Industrial
Development Agency (JCIDA)

0 Tax Exempt Bond Flnancmg
0 Taxable Bond Financing
0 Lease Leaseback Transaction

Please contact the agency for more information
regarding project eligibility and application process.

Applicant (Company) Name:
OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC

Applicant Address:
144 Front Street West, Suite 700, Toronto, ON M5J 2L.7

Phone:
+1 416-840-3358

E-mail:
mariana.pires @ oyasolar.com | john.mcdonough @ oyasolar.com

Application Date: 12/17/2021

Internal Use Only

Staff Signature and Date of Submission: 7)@/,/,74%%37)

Completed Application Date: ?—// a%:a Y / Staff Inltlal‘@ﬁl
p

Revised Date: , Revision #:

Document Date: January 6, 2022



Fee Schedule

Updated as of the date of the document

Taxable and Tax Exempt Industrial Development Revenue Bonds

Application Fee:

Fee:

Point of Contact:

A non-refundable fee of $2,500.00 is payable to the JCIDA at the time the
application is submitted. This fee will be credited towards the total fee at closing.

First $10 million 1.5% of the principal amount of the bond series.
$10 million - $20 million 1% of the bond series.
Any amount over $20 million 0.5% of the bond series.

Annual Fee - $1,500.00

David Zembiec CEO JCIDA+1 (315) 782-5865

Lease Leaseback Transactions

Application Fee:

Fee:

Renewable Energy
Projects:

Point of Contact:

Revised Date:

A non-refundable fee of $2,500.00 is payable to the JCIDA at the time the
application is submitted. This fee will be credited towards the total fee at closing.

With a PILOT:

First $10 million 1.5%

Second $10-$20 million - 0.5%

Any amount over $20 million - 0.25%
No PILOT 25% of the abatement value

Annual Fee - $1,000.00

Application for Re-Assignment of benefits to new ownership - $2,000.00
Annual Administrative Fee - $1,500.00

David Zembiec - CEO JCIDA +1 (315)782-5865

, Revision #:

_51- Document Date: 1/6/2022



Section I: Applicant Information

Please answer all questions. Use None or Not Applicable where necessary.

A) Applicant Information-company receiving benefit:

Applicant Name: OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC
Applicant Address: 144 Front Street West Suite 700, Toronto ON M5J2L7

Phone: 416-840-3358 Bax
Website: WWW.Oyasolar.com E-mail: Mariana.pires @ oyasolar.com
Federal ID#: 86-2140637 NAICS:

Will a Real Estate Holding Company be utilized to own the Project property/facility? [] Yes orv[EI No
What is the name of the Real Estate Holding Company:
Federal ID#:
State and Year or Incorporation/Organization:

List of stockholders, members, or partners of Real Estate Holding Company:

Renewable Energy Projects: Attach ownership chart and indicate companies that will eventually own

and operate project

B) Individual Completing Application:

Name: Mariana Pires

Title: Project Coordinator

Address: 144 Front Street West, Suite 700, Toronto, ON M5J 2L7
Phone: +1 416-840-3358 x154 Fax:

E-Mail: Mariana.pires @ oyasolar.com _

C) Company Contact (if different from Section B above):

Name: 1aymaz Jahani

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Address: 144 Front Street West, Suite 700, Toronto, ON M5J 2L7
Phone: +1416-840-3358 Fax:

E-Mail: taymaz jahani@oyasolar.com

D) Company Counsel:

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-52- Document Date: 1/6/2022



Name of Attorney: Bernadette Corpuz (General Counsel)

Firm Name: O YA Solar US GP Inc., general partner of OYA Solar NY, L.P.
Address: 144 Front Street West Suite 700, Toronto ON M5J2L7

Phone: +1 416-840-3358 x122 Fax: +1 716-819-4650

E-mail: Pernadette.corpuz @oyaventures.com

E) Identify the assistance being requésted of the Agency (select all that apply):

1. Exemption from Sales Tax [] Yes orX] No
2. Exemption from Mortgage Tax ~ [Yes or[X] No-
3. Exemption from Real Property Tax @ Yes or[] No
4. Tax Exempt Financing * [] Yes or[®] No

* (typically for not-for-profits and qualified small manufacturers)

F) Applicant Business Information (check appropriate category):

Corporation | Partnership ]
Public Corporation O] Joint Venture ]
Sole Proprietorship ~ [] Limited Liability Company ~ [x]
Other (please specify)

Year Established: 2021

State in which Organization is established: D€laware

G) List all applicant stockholders, members or partners with % of ownership greater than 5%
(including all parent entities) [INCLUDE CHART]

NOTE: All applicants must include a current ownership chart reflecting equity ownership. Applications
will not be accepted or deemed complete without this information.

The Agency's acceptance of this application will be specific to the existing equity ownership of the
applicant and the Agency's ultimate approval is likewise specific to the applicant equity ownership (the
taxpayer beneficiaries of the Agency's financial assistance). The Agency's approval of any proposed
project shall be specific to the equity ownership of the Company at the time of application to the Agency.
The Agency's approval of any financial assistance, including real property tax exemptions, is non-
transferrable and may not be assigned or assumed without the Agency's prior written consent. Any
transfer in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the equity voting interests of the Company (including all

parent companies of the Company through and including the ultimate taxpayer(s) owning or controlling

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-53- Document Date: 1/6/2022



the Company), other than to a Related Person of the Company, shall be deemed an assignment and
require the prior written consent of the Agency. Any proposed assignment shall require the prior written

consent of the Agency upon written application no less than 45 days prior to a regularly scheduled

meeting of the Agency.
Name % of ownership
OYA Solar CDG LLC 100%

H) Applicant Business Description:

Describe in detail company background, products, customers, goods and services. Description is critical

in determining eligibility: OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC will construct, own and operate a 5.0 MW AC Community

Distributed Generation solar array in Jefferson County. The project will generate electricity by using solar photo-voltaic panels. The project will be

interconnected lo Nalional Grid Distribution syslem. The project will benefit Nalional Grid retall customers wha subscribe 1o a poriion of the project through a community solar program.

Estimated % of sales within Jefferson County: 50%

Estimated % of sales outside Jefferson County, but within New York State: 50%

Estimated % of sales outside New York State but within the U.S.: 0
Estimated % of sales outside the U.S. 0

(*Percentage to equal 100%)

I) What percentage of your total annual supplies, raw materials and vendor services are purchased from
firms in Jefferson County. Include list of vendors, raw material suppliers and percentages for each.

Provide supporting documentation including estimated percentage of local purchases.
Approximately 10%. All the consultants services has been procured from local consultants.

Revised Date: . Revision #:

-54- Document Date: 1/6/2022



- Section II; Project Description & Details

A) Project Location:

List your current operation(s) locations in Jefferson County:

List your current operation(s) locations in New York State:

Provide the Property Address of the proposed Project:
13624 County Route 91 Adams, NY 13605

Parcel ID:112.00-1-26.1

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal, or reduction of an industrial or manufacturing

plant of the Applicant from: one area of New York State to Jefferson County; or within Jefferson County?

[] Yes or No [E]

If Yes, please provide details

Will the completion of the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the

Applicant located within New York State?

[] Yes or No [H]

If Yes, please provide details

Will the Proposed Project cause Applicant s current operations within Jefferson County to be closed or

be subjected to reduced activity?

[] Yes or No [i]

If Yes, please provide details

If Yes to any of the above three (3) questions, Applicant must complete Section IV of this Application.

Revised Date: , Revision #:

_B5. Document Date: 1/6/2022



Will the completion of the Project result in the abandonment, removal, or reduction of an industrial or

manufacturing plant of a closely aligned competitor from one area of New York State or Jefferson

County?
[] Yes or No [H]

If Yes, please provide details

SBL Number for Property upon which proposed Project will be located: 112.00-1-26.1

What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project Site? N/A
If amount of current taxes is not available, provide assessed value for each:
Land: $171,800.00 Buildings(s): $

** If available please include a copy of current tax bill.

Are Real Property Taxes current? [M] Yes or[_] No. If no, please explain

School District: Béelleville-Henderson

Town/City/Village: Ellisburg

Does the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title to the Project site? [ | Yes or [H] No
If No, indicate name of present owner of the Project Site: South Jeff Land Co LLC

Does Applicant or related entity have an option/contract to purchase the Project site? [ ] Yes or [H] No

B) Please provide narrative of project and the purpose of the project (new build, renovations,
and/or equipment purchases). Identify specific uses occurring within the project. Describe any and

all tenants and any/all end users: (This information is critical in determining project eligibility):
The project is a 5.0 MW AC Community Distributed Generation solar array in Jefferson County which will be owned and operated by the applicant.

The project will generate electricity by using solar photo-voltaic panels. The project will be interconnected to the

National Grid Distribution system. The project will receive credits for the power provided to National Grid which will in turn be sold at a discount

to National Grid retail customers who subscribe to a portion of the project through a community solar program.

The PILOT agreement, If approved by the IDA will help generate long term revenue for the Town, County and School District.

Describe the reasons why the Agency’s Financial Assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project
will have on the Applicant’s business or operations. Focus on competitiveness issues, project
shortfalls, etc... Your eligibility determination will be based in part on your answer (attach
additional pages if necessary); The project is not financially viable at the full tax rates which are subject to unknown Increases.

Obtaining a PILOT Agreement that provides a lower and predictable tax payment is critical to making the project viable.

Revised Date: . Revision #:

-56- Document Date: 1/6/2022




Please confirm by checking the box, below, if there is a strong possibility that the Project would not
be undertaken but for the Financial Assistance provided by the Agency?

] Yes or[] No

If Yes, please provide details:
some cost certainty for taxes in order to be financially viable.

The project would likely not be undertaken with out a PILOT Agreement. The project needs to have

If the Project could be undertaken without Financial Assistance provided by the Agency, then
provide a statement in the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken
by the Agency; The project would likely not be undertaken with out a PILOT Agreement.

If the Applicant is unable to obtain Financial Assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on
the Ap p]icant? If the applicant can not obtain the Financial Assistance provide by a PILOT Agreement the project would likely be terminated

resulting in the write off of the applicant investment to date and the inability to pay rent to the landowner for the term of the lease.

C) Will Project include leasing any equipment [ ] Yes or [l] No
If Yes, please describe:

D) Site Characteristics:

Describe the present use of the proposed Project site: Agricultural

Will the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the proposed location? [B] Yes or[ ] No

* : : Thi ject has all read ived a Zoning Permit permit from the Town.
If Yes, please provide local zoning reference that applies: |- oo o 2 reacy feceveda foring e permm

For Renewable Energy Projects provide acres [l] leased or [ | owned: 29.78 acres

Zoning- AR Agricultural and Rural Residential Use- Agricuitural Fields and Wodded Areas

Describe the present zoning/land use:

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-57- Document Date: 1/6/2022



Describe required zoning/land use, if different: N/A

If a change in zoning/land use is required, please provide details/status of any request for change of
zoning/land use requirements: _NA

Is the proposed project located on a site where the known or potential presence of contaminants is

complicating the development/use of the property? If yes, please explain: No

Have site plans been submitted to the appropriate planning board or department?

@] Yes or[] No

** If yes, please provide the Agency with a copy of the related State Environmental Quality
Review Act ( SEQR ) Environmental Assessment Form that may have been required to be submitted
along with the site plan application to the appropriate planning department. Please provide the Agency

with the status with respect to any required planning department approval:

The Town has issued a Zoning Permit.

Has the Project received site plan approval from the planning department? [B] Yes or[ ] No.
If Yes, please provide the Agency with a copy of the planning department approval along with
the related SEQR determination.

E) Has a Phase I Environmental Assessment been prepared, or will one be prepared with respect to the

proposed project site? [M] Yes or[ | No Ifyes, please provide a copy.

F) Have any other studies or assessments been undertaken with respect to the proposed project site that

indicate the known or suspected presence of contamination that would complicate the site s development?

[ Yes or[M] No. Ifyes, please provide copies of the study

G) Provide any additional information or details: Wetland delineation and Survey have been completed.

Revised Date: , Revision #:

_58- Document Date: 1/6/2022



10

H) Select Project Type for all end users at project site (you may check more than one):

** Please check any and all end users as identified below.

Industrial O Back Office L]
Acquisition of Existing Facility [ ] Retail []
Housing ] Mixed Use ]
Equipment Purchase ] Facility for Aging []
Multi-Tenant ] Civic Facility (not for profity  []
Commercial Il Other ]

** Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities? If yes
with respect to either economic activity indicated below, complete the Retail Questionnaire contained in -
Section III of the Application.

Retail Sales: [ ] Yes or [H] No Services: [_] Yes or @] No
For purposes of this question, the term retail sales means (i) sales by a registered vendor under
Article 28 of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the Tax Law ) primarily engaged in the retail sale

of tangible personal property (as defined in Section 1101(b)(4)(i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a
service to customers who personally visit the Project.

I) Project Information:

Estimated costs in connection with Project:

Renewable Energy Projects use Cost Section on page 12.

1. Land and/or Building Acquisition: $
acres square feet
2. New Building Construction: square feet 3
3. New Building Addition(s): . square feet $
4. Infrastructure Work $
5. Reconstruction/Renovation: square feet $
6. Manufacturing Equipment: A
7. Non-Manufacturing Equipment (furniture, fixtures, etc.): b
8. Soft Costs: (professional services, etc.): b
9. Other, Specify: b

TOTAL Capital Costs: §
Project refinancing; estimated amount
(for refinancing of existing debt only) $
Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

Revised Date: ., Revision #:

-59- Document Date: 1/6/2022



Bank Financing;:

Equity (excluding equity that is attributed to grants/tax credits)
Tax Exempt Bond Issuance (if applicable)

Taxable Bond Issuance (if applicable)

Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal
grants and tax credits)

Identify each state and federal grant/credit:_
Investment Tax Credit

NYSERDA MW Block

Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

11

6,002,762.00

3
5 524,914.00
$
$

$

$ 2,662,031.00

5 738,260.00

$
$ 9,922,968.00

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this Application? [ ] Yes or[ ] No

If Yes, describe particulars:

Revised Date: . Revision #:

-60-

Document Date: 1/6/2022



Renewable Energyv Project: Project Costs

1.

2.

10.
11.

12.

Project size

12

5.0 MWac 6.6 MWdc

Solar equipment costs $ 7,271 ’74201
(panels, racking, all solar equipment to inverters)

Site equipment and FF&E costs $

(on-production equipment from inverter to interconnection,

including site fencing, security and other equipment)

Site work and land preparation costs $ 558’ 121.99
(earthwork, roadways, landscaping, and site plan

imiprovements, highway cuts, wetland mitigation and

other onsite infrastructure costs)

All interconnection costs whether direct or indirect $ 1 ’082’1 20.00
expense through utility

Al pre-development costs, including planning, engineering, $ 1 09’04500
site plan and permitting

Battery storage costs b

All other soft costs including legal, planning and permitting $ 201 ’93800
Community benefit payments or impact fees $

Community adder N

Community or market transition credit b

Other (please identify): $_ 699,908.00
Decommissioning Bond, IDA Fee, Subscriptions

ot $9,922,968.00

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this Application? [M] Yes or [ ] No

If Yes, describe particulars:

Pre development cost for permitting and engineering

Revised Date:

, Revision #:

-61-

Document Date: 1/6/2022



13

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit: Amount of mortgage that would be subject to mortgage
recording tax:

Mortgage Amount (include sum total of construction/permanent/bridge financing): $

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (product of mortgage
Amount as indicated above multiplied by _ %): $

Construction Cost Breakdown:

Total Cost of Construction $ 8,911,983.00 (sum of 2,3,4,5, and/or 7 in Question I, above)
Cost for materials: $ 3,798,392.83

% sourced in Jefferson County: 8 % ‘

% sourced in New York State 12 % (including Jefferson County)

List major material suppliers if known T8D

Cost for labor: § 4,536,213

Expected Full-Time Equivalent Jobs during construction
Expected Total Labor Hours during construction
List major subcontractors, if known T8D

Sales and Use Tax: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and local Sales
and Use tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency s Sales and Use Tax exemption benefit:

$

Estimated State and local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (product of % multiplied by the figure, above):

$

** Note that the estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Taxation
and Finance. The Applicant acknowledges that the transaction documents may include a covenant by the
Applicant to undertake the total amount of investment as proposed within this Application, and that the
estimate, above, represents the maximum amount of sales and use tax benefit that the Agency may
authorize with respect to this Application. The Agency may utilize the estimate, above, as well as the
proposed total Project Costs as contained within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistance

that will be offered.

Real Property Tax Benefit:

Identify and describe if the Project will utilize a real property tax exemption benefit OTHER
THAN the Agency s PILOT benefit:

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-62- Document Date: 1/6/2022



14

JCIDA PILOT Benefit: Agency staff will indicate the amount of PILOT Benefit based on estimated
Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tax rates and assessed valuation, including the annual
PILOT Benefit abatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit year and the sum total of PILOT
Benefit abatement amount for the term of the PILOT as depicted in Section II([) of the Application.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources: Agency staff will calculate the
percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources based upon Sources of Funds for Project
Costs as depicted above in Section 1I(1) of the Application.

J) For the proposed facility, please indicate the square footage for each of the uses outlined below:

*If company is paying for FFE for tenants, please include in cost breakdown

Square Footage Cost % of Total Cost of Project

Manufacturing/Processing

Warehouse

Research & Development

Commercial

Retail (see section K)
Office
Specify Other

K) What is your project timetable (Provide dates):

1. Start date: acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities: June, 2022

2. Estimated completion date of project: December, 2022

3. Project occupancy estimated starting date of operations: December, 2022

4. Have construction contracts been signed? [ ] Yes or [H] No

5. Has Financing been finalized? [ ] Yes or [B] No

** If constructions contracts have been signed, please provide copies of executed construction contracts
and a complete project budget. The complete project budget should include all related construction costs

totaling the amount of the new building construction, and/or new building addition(s), and/or renovation.

L) Is the proposed Project necessary to expand Applicant employment: [ | Yes or [H No

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-63- Document Date: 1/6/2022




15

Is the proposed Project necessary to retain existing employment: [] Yes or[] No

M) Employment Plan (Specific to the proposed project location):

Current # of jobs at |[F FINANCIAL [F FINANCIAL
proposed project ASSISTANCE IS ASSISTANCE IS
location or to be GRANTED project [GRANTED project
relocated at project [the number of FTE  [the number of FTE
location jobs to be RETAINED [jobs to bé CREATED
upon THREE Years
after Project
completion

**Full time
(FTE)

** By statute, Agency staff must project the number of FTE jobs that would be retained and created if the
request for Financial Assistance is granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the Three-Year time
period following Project completion. convert part-time jobs into FTE jobs by dividing the number of
part-time jobs by two (2). A FTE job is one that works the equivalent of a 40-hour week for 48 weeks. A

part-time job is one that works the equivalent of a 20-hour week for 24 weeks.

Salary and Fringe Benefits for Jobs to be Retained and Created:

Category of Jobs to be FTE Average Salary or Range of Salary |Average Fringe Benefits or
Retained and Created Range of Fringe Benefits

IManagement

Professional

Administrative

Production

Transportation/Logistics

Warehousing
Other
TOTAL

Employment at other locations in County/City/Town/Village: (provide address and number of employees
at each location):

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-64- Document Date: 1/6/2022



16

Location Address

Full time

Part Time
Total

N) Will any of the facilities described above be closed or subject to reduced activity? [] Yes or [H No

** If any of the facilities described above are located within the State of New York, and you answered

Yes to the question, above, you must complete Section IV of this Application. -

** Please note that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment prajections, among other items, to
determine the Financial Assistance that will be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant
acknowledges that the transaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to retain the

number of jobs and create the number of jobs with respect to the Project as set forth in this Application.

O) Is the proposed Project reasonably necessary to prevent the Applicant from moving out of New York

State? (] Yes or[@] No. Out of Jefferson County? [ ] Yes or[H] No.

If yes, please explain and identify the other locations being investigated, type of assistance offered and

provide supporting documentation if available:

P) What competitive factors led you to inquire about sites outside of Jefferson County or New York

State? N/A

Q) Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State and/or Federal Economic Development
Agencies? [] Yes or [W] No.
Have you applied, or intend to apply for additional Grant Funding, or tax incentives? [M] Yes or [] No.

If yes, please identify which agencies and what other Local, State and/or Federal assistance and the

. . - . SERDA Block Allocation TBD and Federal ITC
assistance sought and dollar amount that is anticipated to be received: NYSERDA Block Allocation TBD and Federa

Revised Date: . Revision #:

-65- Document Date: 1/6/2022



17

Section I1I Retail Questionnaire

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency
requires additional information if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the
Project site to undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services.

Please answer the following:

A. Will any portion of the Project (including that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or
other sources) consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in making sales of
goods or services to customers who personally visit the project site?

[] Yesor IE] No. Ifthe answer is yes, please continue. If no, proceed to section V

For purposes of Question A, the term retail sales means (i) sales by a registered vendor under
Article 28 of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the Tax Law ) primarily engaged in the
retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined in Section 1101(b)(4)(i) of the Tax Law), or
(ii) sales of a service to customers who personally visit the Project.

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or property
primarily used in making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project?
0 %. If the answer is less than 33% do not complete the remainder

of the retail determination and proceed to section V.

If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33.33%, indicate which
of the following questions below apply to the project:

1. Will the Project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation [ ] Yes or [ ] No.

2. Is the Project location or facility likely to attract a significant number of visitors from outside
the economic development region (list specific County or ED region) in which the project will be

located?
[] Yesor[] No

If yes, please provide a third-party market analysis or other documentation supporting your
response.

3. Is the predominant purpose of the Project to make available goods or services which would
not, but for the Project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the municipality within which
the proposed Project would be located because of a lack of reasonably accessible retail trade
facilities offering such goods or services?

[J Yesor[] No
If yes, please provide a third-party market analysis or other documentation supporting your
response.
Revised Date: . Revision #:

-66- Document Date: 1/6/2022



18

4. Will the Project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of
permanent, private sector jobs in the State of New York?

|:| Yes or[_] No.

If yes, explain

5. Is the Project located in a Highly Distressed Area? [ ] Yes or [ ] No

Scction 1V lntcr-Municipal Move Determination

The Agency is required by State law to make a determination that, if completion of a Project benefiting
from Agency Financial Assistance results in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the
Applicant from one area of New York State to another area of the State; or in the abandonment of one or
more plants or facilities of the Applicant located within the New York State , Agency Financial
Assistance is required to prevent the Applicant from relocating out of the New York State, or is
reasonably necessary to preserve the Applicant s competitive position in its respective industry.

Explain how the Agency s Financial Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of
New York State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the Project occupant s competitive position in its
respective industry:

Section V Adaptive Reuse Determination .

(Adaptive Reuse is the process of adapting old structures or sites for new purposes)
Are you applying for a tax incentive under the Adaptive Reuse Program? [] Yes or @] No
If No, please proceed to next Section

A) What is the age of the structure (in years)

B) Has the structure been vacant or underutilized for a minimum of 3 years? (Underutilized is defined as a
minimum of 50% of the rentable square footage of the structure being utilized for a use for which the structure

was not designed or intended) [] Yes or [] No. How many years?

C) Is the structure currently generating insignificant income? (Insignificant income is defined as income that is
50% or less than the market rate income average for that property class) [] Yes or[] No
If yes, please provide dollar amount of income being generated, if any

D) Does the site have historical significance? [ ] Yes or[ ] No

Revised Date: . Revision #:

-67- Document Date: 1/6/2022



19

E) Are you applying for either State/Federal Historical Tax Credit Programs? [ ] Yes or[] No. If yes, provide
estimated value of tax credits

F) Summarize the financial obstacles to development that this project faces without Agency or other public
assistance. Please provide the Agency with documentation to support the financial obstacles to development
(you will be asked to provide cash flow projections, documenting costs, expenses and revenues with and
without IDA and other tax credits included indicating below average return on investment rates compared to
regional industry averages):

G) Briefly summarize the demonstrated support that you intend to receive from local government entities. Please
provide the Agency documentation of this support in the form of signed letters from these entities:

H) Please indicate other factors that you would like the Agency to consider such as: structure or site presents
significant public safety hazard and or environmental remediation costs, site or structure is located in distressed
census tract, structure presents significant costs associated with building code compliance, site has historical
significance, site or structure is presently delinquent in property tax payments:

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-68- Document Date: 1/6/2022



Sectlon Vl Estlmate of Real Pr opem Tax Abdtement Beneﬁts and Percentage of Plo;ect Costs . '

financed from Public Sector sources

** Section V of this Application will be: (i) completed by IDA Staff based upon information
contained within the Application, and (i) provided to the Applicant for ultimate inclusion as part

of this completed Application.

PILOT Estimate Table Worksheet

20

Dollar Value | Estimated County Tax Local Tax Rate School Tax
of New New Assessed | Rate/1000 (Town/City/Village)/1000 | Rate/1000
Construction | Value of
and Property
Renovation Subject to
Costs IDA*
*Apply equalization rate to value
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax | Net
Year Payment | PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment | Exemption
Amount | Amount | Amount w/o
PILOT

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
TOTAL

*Estimates provided are based on current property tax rates and assessment values

Revised Date:

, Revision #:

-69-

Document Date: 1/6/2022




21

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Worksheet:

Total Project | Estimated | Estimated Estimated Value of | Total of Other Public
Cost Value of Value of Sales | Mortgage Tax Incentives (Tax Credits,
PILOT Tax Incentive | Incentive Grants, ESD Incentives,
etc.)

Calculate %

(Est. PILOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)/Total Project Costs: %
gag ) j -

JCIDA will also complete a Cost-Benefit analysis using information contained within this
Application, and available to the Public.

- Section VII Representations, Certifications and Indemnification'

Taymaz Jahan (name of CEO or other authorized representative of Applicant)
confirms and says that he/she is  the Chief Operating Officer (title)  of
OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC (name of corporation or other entity) named in the attached

Application (the Applicant ), that he/she has read the foregoing Application and knows the contents
thereof, and hereby represents, understands, and otherwise agrees with the Agency and as follows:

A. Job Listings: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General Municipal Law,
the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance
from the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, new
employment opportunities created as a result of the Project will be listed with the New York
State Department of Labor Community Services Division (the DOL ) and with the
administrative entity (collectively with the DOL, the JTPA Entities ) of the service delivery
area created by the federal job training partnership act (Public Law 97-300) ( JTPA ) in
which the Project is located.

B. First Consideration for Employment: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York
General Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any
Financial Assistance from the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining
agreements, where practicable, the Applicant will first consider persons eligible to participate
in JTPA programs who shall be referred by the JTPA Entities for new employment
opportunities created as a result of the Project.

C Annual Sales Tax Filings: In accordance with Section 874(8) of the New York General
Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales
tax exemptions as part of the Financial Assistance from the Agency, in accordance with
Section 874(8) of the General Municipal Law, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-70- Document Date: 1/6/2022



22

filed, with the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance, the annual form
prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the value of all sales tax
exemptions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or subcontractors retained by the
Applicant. Copies of all filings shall be provided to the Agency.

D. Employment Reports: The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any
Financial Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with
the Agency, at least annually or as otherwise required by the Agency, reports regarding the
number of people employed at the project site, salary levels, contractor utilization and such
other information (collectively, Employment Reports ) that may be required from time to
time on such appropriate forms as designated by the Agency. Failure to provide Employment
Reports within 30 days of an Agency request shall be an Event of Default under the PILOT
Agreement between the Agency and Applicant and, if applicable, an Event of Default under
the Agent Agreement between the Agency and Applicant. In addition, a Notice of Failure to
provide the Agency with an Employment Report may be reported to Agency board members,
said report being an agenda item subject to the Open Meetings Law.

E. The Applicant acknowledges that certain environmental representations will be required at
closing. The Applicant shall provide with this Representation, Certification and
Indemnification Form copies of any known environmental reports, including any existing
Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report(s) and/or Phase II Environmental
Investigations. The Agency may require the Company and/or owner of the premises to
prepare and submit an environmental assessment and audit report, including but not
necessarily limited to, a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report and a Phase II
Environmental Investigation, with respect to the Premises at the sole cost and expense of the
owner and/or the Applicant. All environmental assessment and audit reports shall be
completed in accordance with ASTM Standard Practice E1527-05, and shall be conformed
over to the Agency so that the Agency is authorized to use and rely on the reports. The
Agency, however, does not adopt, ratify, confirm or assume any representation made within

reports required herein.

F, The Applicant and/or the owner, and their successors and assigns, hereby release, defend and
indemnify the Agency from any and all suits, causes of action, litigations, damages, losses,
liabilities, obligations, penalties, claims, demands, judgments, costs, disbursements, fees or
expenses of any kind or nature whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys,
consultants and experts fees) which may at any time be imposed upon, incurred by or
asserted or awarded against the Agency, resulting from or arising out of any inquiries and/or
environmental assessments, investigations and audits performed on behalf of the Applicant
and/or the owner pursuant hereto, including the scope, level of detail, contents or accuracy of
any environmental assessment, audit, inspection or investigation report completed hereunder
and/or the selection of the environmental consultant, engineer or other qualified person to
perform such assessments, investigations, and audits.

G. Hold Harmless Provision: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant shall be
and is responsible for all costs of the Agency incurred in connection with any actions required
to be taken by the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency s costs of
general counsel and/or the Agency s bond/transaction counsel whether or not the Application,
the proposed Project it describes, the attendant negotiations, or the issue of bonds or other
transaction or agreement are ultimately ever carried to successful conclusion and agrees that
the Agency shall not be liable for and agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Agency

Revised Date: . Revision #:

-71- Document Date: 1/6/2022



23

harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by: (i) the
Agency's examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, the Application,
regardless of whether or not the Application or the proposed Project described herein or the
tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (ii) the Agency's acquisition, construction and/or installation of the proposed Project
described herein; and (iii) any further action taken by the Agency with respect to the
proposed Project including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of
action and attorney's fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions
which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing. Applicant hereby understands and agrees,
in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law and the policies
of the Agency that any New York State and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the
Applicant and approved by the Agency, any mortgage recording tax exemption claimed by
the Applicant and approved by the Agency, and/or any real property tax abatement claimed
by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, in connection with the Project, may be subject
to recapture and/or termination by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be
established by the Agency and set forth in transaction documents to be entered into by and
between the Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants that
the information contained in this Application, including without limitation information
regarding the amount of the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefit,
the amount of the mortgage recording tax exemption benefit, and the amount of the real
property tax abatement, if and as applicable, to the best of the Applicant s knowledge, is true,
accurate and complete.

H. This obligation includes an obligation to submit an Agency Fee Payment to the Agency in
accordance with the Agency Fee policy effective as of the date of this Application

L By executing and submitting this Application, the Applicant covenants and agrees to pay the
following fees to the Agency and the Agency s general counsel and/or the Agency s
bond/transaction counsel, the same to be paid at the times indicated:

@) a non-refundable $ application and publication fee (the Application Fee );
(i1) al expense deposit for the Agency s Counsel Fee Deposit.

(iii)  Unless otherwise agreed to by the Agency, an amount equal to percent
( %) of the total project costs.

(iv)  All fees, costs and expenses incurred by the Agency for (1) legal services, including but
not limited to those provided by the Agency s general counsel and/or the Agency s bond/transaction
counsel, thus note that the Applicant is entitled to receive a written estimate of fees and costs of the
Agency s general counsel and the Agency s bond/transaction counsel; and (2) other consultants
retained by the Agency in connection with the proposed project, with all such charges to be paid by
the Applicant at the closing.

J. If the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate the necessary negotiations, or fails, within a
reasonable or specified period of time, to take reasonable proper or requested action, or
withdraws, abandons, cancels, or neglects the Application, or if the Applicant is unable to
find buyers willing to purchase the bond issue requested, or if the Applicant is unable to
facilitate the sale/leaseback or lease/leaseback transaction, then, upon the presentation of an
invoice, Applicant shall pay to the Agency, its agents, or assigns all actual costs incurred by

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-72- Document Date: 1/6/2022



24

the Agency in furtherance of the Application, up to that date and time, including but not
necessarily limited to, fees of the Agency s general counsel and/or the Agency s

bond/transaction counsel.

K. The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that all payment liabilities to the Agency and the
Agency s general counsel and/or the Agency s bond and/or transaction counsel as expressed
in Sections H and I are obligations that are not dependent on final documentation of the

transaction contemplated by this Application.

L. The cost incurred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, the Agency s general counsel
and/or bond/transaction counsel fees and the processing fees, may be considered as a cost of
the Project and included in the financing of costs of the proposed Project, except as limited by
the applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code with respect to tax-exempt bond

financing,.

M. The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency is subject to New York State s Freedom of
Information Law (FOIL). Applicant understands that all Project information and records
related to this application arec potentially subject to disclosuré under FOIL subject to
limited statutory exclusions.

N. The Applicant acknowledges that it has been provided with a copy of the Agency s Policy for
Termination of Agency Benefits and Recapture of Agency Benefits Previously Granted (the
Termination and Recapture Policy ). The Applicant covenants and agrees that it fully
understands that the Termination and Recapture Policy is applicable to the Project that is the
subject of this Application, and that the Agency will implement the Termination and
Recapture Policy if and when it is so required to do so. The Applicant further covenants and
agrees that its Project is potentially subject to termination of Agency financial assistance

and/or recapture of Agency financial assistance so provided and/or previously granted.

0. The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1).of the New York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is

provided for the proposed Project:

§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in
respect of any project if the completion thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the
state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located
within the state, provided, however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall
determine on the basis of the application before it that the project is reasonably necessary to
discourage the project occupant from removing such other plant or facility to a location
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of the project
occupant in its respective industry.

P. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving

Financial Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable
local, state and federal tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

Q. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial

Revised Date: _ , Revision #:

-73- Document Date: 1/6/2022



25

Assistance and the reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption
claimed by reason of the Agency s involvement the Project.

R. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the
Applicant is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York
General Municipal Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 859-a and
Section 862(1) of the New York General Municipal Law.

S. The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of Applicant
acknowledge that the Agency and its counsel will rely on the representations and covenants
made in this Application when acting hereon and hereby represents that the statements made
herein do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact and do not omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements contained herein not misleading.

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON  )ss.:

Taymaz Jahani

, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That I am the (Corporate Office) of OYA Eliisburg Solar LLC
(Applicant) and that I am duly authorized on behalf of the Applicant to bind the Applicant.

Chief Operating Officer

2. That I have read the attached Application, I know the contents thereof, and that to the best of
my knowledge and belief, this Application and the contents of this Application are true,

accurate and complete. 7

(Sighature of Officer)

Subscribed dand affirmed to me undcr penaltles of perjury
this £ day of

? (Notary Public) ?(

Re raadletée Corpuz
ZPer\(.L o-FOr\‘b no, QM NH\?’
of-Canoda-
N expirafien on NSy

Revised Date: , Revision #:

_74- Document Date: 1/6/2022



T TN Ry 5304 T g

g 133000 AL 1T A -
S it s — [ o i || 5
T ; T T — = oo e
BUB5TA TN =
WATER BO0ES
5 o SEERACK By, R | | O kr) O
e v Fo- om e = e 1 :
L © STRITY poLs P CXENNC AOAD
STERCCRRS TN 70 PR O e OVASCLARNY LF
o BH AVE. TR LG
1 ERT o Sce, W e VTLOmEe Pt TAGTING PIRESTIO AMEA NEW TORK, NY 12017
196§ 282 7980
ELsTen @ TG LT L p—- T WO TV ATILAR S
ST SERCE = TR — ] TN W TLANDS )
TS IO RN susmcTic :"_ —-m:i“--__?'wn-—-: e
e i e ] =" —--—«':_":_ o -
ot e
s - Freoe - =
.?*u-\.‘-?c AN ~ BTG LTAITY b e e :"‘::"‘::" —
e AT LA TS ST ST IO L
s o¥ LTy | LT
=
conTouR LNes EZ B
L Vs -3y ERDIECT MANASE)
“ [sesstinse) ThE STANG OF X FANILE o ) &
OAD Mzt A Y \ rtracrzm: MASANA FIRES
sl A 335 MADIDON AVE NEW YORK, NT 1017
- ‘ 1395 BAD IITEEAT N5
PRNE PATMAND FeCas AN PANCEL A
ACETTE GATE ! -~ e PROPEITY OMNER
VA TUAND TITTURBANCE g B L TOUTR JESELAND L LT
WAX (07 COVERAGE [
TROPOSLD U
R Te — 5
STTRCM GCE TANT e BARLELC
DoTRoe 3 oy MIEe1-28
an AR o
PERMIT-0SAL
KEY PLAN === ~
1RONT TARD i vt
(1) se
wrm
T sk b W A M
¢ - vy s 40 i E
| e ot e b o o L " a0 w0 &
e 1 A AR N S (I ! Aot 5 e 13
[ I S iy g
SNTRANCE L~ - §o -
e - e n o
e el L - wer
"i * M‘.::"_ s prpna —~— PRELIMINARY DESIGN
] e ) | — - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
E PARSURTREN = [ i -
T — A prem— pp— | T LT -
) 55) ~ — | o [omensr  |aonsesmmtonmsos o
“ [ [T T —

v g‘ MOTHLE CONPCLMA DT P -] - — = e
e ' i e e
ACCESS GATE 4 a —

. - T e
% WETLAND DISTURBANCE =
B} (bess 55 #1)3 0 ACKES
BIZ IENCE. e
MOTE 3
PRCJECT NAME AND ACCRESS:
OYA ELLISBURG
el 13824 COUNTY ROUTE 81
rancy it eor ADAMS, NY 13805
e 1o mevars B ot
——— bomaph GPS: 423790092, -78.085422
= DRAWWS TITLE
A ) A
smiten VETLIGD ARLA DELIDATED AR CHECKZD 8Y: RAmN
i Cowrmwes s ra
80 VIR BT D W TLANS AREA (NTTE B Sp——
e o Sy PROJECT NUMBER:
158 - 0. 1 2TICNTLT
. UNTS ORMNNG NABESR:
5 2. PERMITTING SITE PLAN|[ &2 PROPOSED DIST NCE] S.200
520 2o vorea] | 5200 = =
ERb ¥ SCALE 1ergg| |\ s zzals veTEz i

-75-



Section I: Applicant Information
Section: G) List all applicant stockholders, members or partners with % of ownership greater than 5% (including all parent entities)

OYA Solar NY, L.P.

100%

OYA Solar CDG LLC

100%

OYA Ellisburg Solar LLC

-76-



INITIAL PROJECT RESOLUTION
(OYA Lane Road LLC Project)

A regular meeting of the Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency convened on
Thursday March 3, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:
Resolution No. 03.03.2022.02

RESOLUTION OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACCEPTING AN APPLICATION
SUBMITTED BY OYA LANE ROAD LLC WITH RESPECT TO A CERTAIN
PROJECT (AS DESCRIBED BELOW); (ii) AUTHORIZING THE
SCHEDULING AND CONDUCT OF A PUBLIC HEARING WITH RESPECT
TO THE PROIJECT; (iii) DESCRIBING THE FORMS OF FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE BEING CONTEMPLATED BY THE AGENCY; (iv)
ADOPTING FINDINGS WITH RESPECT TO THE STATE
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT (“SEQRA”); AND (v)
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION OF CERTAIN AGREEMENTS
RELATING TO THE PROJECT.

WHEREAS, by Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of
New York, as amended, and Chapter 369 of the Laws of 1971 of the State of New York, as
amended (hereinafter collectively called the “Act”), the JEFFERSON COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (the “Agency”) was created with the authority
and power to own, lease and sell property for the purpose of, among other things, acquiring,
constructing and equipping industrial, manufacturing and commercial facilities as authorized by
the Act; and

WHEREAS, OYA LANE ROAD LLC, for itself and/or for an entity or entities to be
formed (collectively, the “Company”), has submitted an application to the Agency requesting the
Agency's assistance with a certain project (the “Project”) consisting of: (i) the acquisition by the
Agency of a leasehold interest in approximately 20 acres of real property located at 22106 Lane
Road in the Town of Pamelia, New York (the “Land”, being more particularly described as a
portion of tax parcel No. 74.13-1-1.1); (ii) the planning, design, construction and operation of a
3.1MWac PV solar electrical generation system, including panel foundations, inverters,
transformers, interconnect wiring, utility connections, sitework, landscaping, fencing, security
and related improvements (collectively, the “Improvements”); (iii) the acquisition of and
installation in and around the Land and Improvements by the Company of machinery,
equipment, fixtures and other items of tangible personal property (the “Equipment”; and,
collectively with the Land and the Improvements, the “Facility”); and (iv) entering into a straight
lease transaction (within the meaning of subdivision (15) of Section 854 of the Act), pursuant to
which the Agency will retain a leasehold interest in the Facility for a period of time and sublease
such interest in the Facility back to the Company (the “Straight Lease Transaction”); and



WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 859-a of the Act, the Agency
desires to schedule and conduct a public hearing (the “Public Hearing™) relating to the Project
and the proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency (collectively, the “Financial
Assistance™), such Financial Assistance to include a partial real property tax abatement through
the execution of an agreement with the Agency regarding payments in lieu of real property taxes
to be made for the benefit of the Affected Tax Jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6
NYCRR Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as “SEQRA”™), the Agency must satisfy
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final
determination whether to undertake the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Pamelia Planning Board (the “Planning Board”), acting as
“lead agency” (as such term is defined under SEQRA), previously reviewed the Project pursuant
to SEQRA and on May 5, 2021 issued a “negative declaration” (as such term is defined under
SEQRA) with respect to the Project (the “Negative Declaration”, a copy of which, along with
related Environmental Assessment Form, or “EAF”), is attached hereto as Exhibit A); and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to (i) accept the Application, (ii) authorize the
scheduling and conduct of a public hearing pursuant to and in accordance with the Act, and (iii)
negotiate, but not enter into an Agent and Financial Assistance and Project Agreement (the
“Agent Agreement”), a Lease Agreement (the “Lease Agreement”), a Leaseback Agreement (the
“Leaseback Agreement”), a Payment-in-Lieu-of-Tax Agreement (the “PILOT Agreement”), and
related documents with the Company.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE JEFFERSON
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company has presented an Application in a form acceptable to the
Agency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's
Application, the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

(A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

(B) The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(C)  The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby creating significant employment opportunities and critical investment in
Jefferson County, New York, and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in
the Act; and

-78-



(D)  The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one
area of the State of New York (the “State”) to another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and

(E) Based upon a review of the Application, EAF and the Negative Declaration
submitted to the Agency, the Agency hereby:

(i)  consents to and affirms the status of the Planning Board as Lead Agency
for review of the Project, within the meaning of, and for all purposes of complying with
SEQRA; and

(ii) ratifies the proceedings undertaken by the Planning Board pursuant to
SEQRA with respect to the construction and equipping of the Project pursuant to
SEQRA, including the Negative Declaration; and

(iii) Based upon the review by the Agency of the EAF, Negative Declaration
and related documents delivered by the Company to the Agency and other
representations made by the Company to the Agency in connection with the Project, the
Agency hereby finds that (a) the Project will result in no major impacts and, therefore, is
one which may not cause significant damage to the environment; (b) the Project will not
have a “significant effect on the environment” (as such quoted term is defined under
SEQRA); and (c) no “environmental impact statement” (as such quoted term is defined
under SEQRA) need be prepared for this action. This determination constitutes a
“negative declaration” (as such quoted terms are defined under SEQRA) for purposes of

SEQRA.

Section 2. The proposed financial assistance being contemplated by the Agency
includes a partial real property tax abatement through the execution of an agreement with the
Agency regarding payments in lieu of real property taxes to be made for the benefit of the
Affected Tax Jurisdictions.

Section 3. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, and/or the Chief Executive Officer of the
Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the terms of the Agent
Agreement, Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement, PILOT Agreement, and related
documents; provided, the provisions of the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement
include payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to the Project and
indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the Company and/or claims
arising out of or related to the Project.

Pc~~?

-79-



Section 4. The Agency hereby authorizes the scheduling and conduct a public
hearing in compliance with the Act.

Section 5. Harris Beach PLLC, as General and Transaction Counsel for the Agency,
is hereby authorized to work with counsel to the Company and others to prepare for submission
to the Agency of all documents necessary to effect the foregoing authorizations.

Section 6. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all such fees,
charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or, in the
opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of
the foregoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants
and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. '

Section 7. These Resolutions shall take effect immediately.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to a vote on roll
call, which resulted as follows:

Yea Nay Absent Abstain

Robert E. Aliasso, Jr.
David J. Converse
John Jennings
William W. Johnson
Lisa L'Huillier

W. Edward Walldroff
Paul J. Warneck

e e N e e B e W W |
e e e e e e
~ 1 —
e e e e e )
L N B e B e N e W W |
el e e el e e
L e W e N e I e W e B |
e e e e e e

The Resolution was thereupon duly adopted.



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) SS:

I, the undersigned (Acting) Secretary of Jefferson County Industrial Development
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY:

That I have compared the annexed extract of minutes of the meeting of Jefferson County
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), including the resolution contained therein, held
on March 3, 2022, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and
correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolution set forth therein and of the
whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred to.

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that all members of said Agency had due notice of said meeting,
that the meeting was in all respects duly held and that, pursuant to Article 7 of the Public
Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public, and that public
notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Article 7.

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that there was a quorum of the members of the Agency present
throughout said meeting.

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that as of the date hereof, the attached resolution is in full force
and effect and has not been amended, repealed or modified.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said
Agency this __ day of , 2022,

W. Edward Walldroff, (Acting) Secretary

[SEAL]



EXHIBIT A

SEQRA MATERIALS

Pcnn A

-82-



Agency Use Only [IfApplicable]

Project :

Date :

Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 3 - Evaluation of the Magnitude and Importance of Project Impacis
and
Determination of Significance

Part 3 provides the reasons in support of the determination of significance. The lead agency must complete Part 3 for every question
in Part 2 where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where there is a need to explain why a particular
element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse environmental impact.

Based on the analysis in Part 3, the lead agency must decide whether to require an environmental impact statement to further assess
the proposed action or whether available information is sufficient for the lead agency to conclude that the proposed action will not
have a significant adverse environmental impact. By completing the certification on the next page, the lead agency can complete its

determination of significance.

Reasons Supporting This Determination:
To complete this section: ‘ : : :

o Identify the impact based on the Part 2 responses and describe its magnitude. Magnitude considers factors such as severity,
size or extent of an impact.

s Assess the importance of the impact. Importance relates to the geographic scope, duration, probability of the impact
occurring, number of people affected by the impact and any additional environmental consequences if the impact were to
oceur.

o  The assessment should take into consideration any design element or project changes.

o Repeat this process for each Part 2 question where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where
there is a need 1o explain why a particular element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse
environmental impact.

e Provide the reason(s) why the impact may, or will not, result in a significant adverse environmental impact

o For Conditional Negative Declarations identify the specific condition(s) imposed that will modify the proposed action so that
no significant adverse environmental impacts will result.

o  Aurach additional sheets, as needed.

Determination of Significance - Type 1 and Unlisted Actions

SEQR Starus: ] Type 1 [ ] Unlisted

Identify portions of EAF compieted for this Project: [_] Part 1 [JPart2 [ ]Part3

-83- FEAF 2019



Upon review of the information recorded on this EAF, as noted, plus this additional support information

and considering both the magnitude and importance of each identified potential impact, it is the conclusion of the
Town of Parrzfia Slanning Soard as lead agency that:

A. This nroject will result in no significant adverse impacts on the environment, and, therefore, an environmental impact
statement need nor be prepared. Accordingly, this negative declaration is issued.

D B. .ihough s projert couid have a significant adverse impact on the environment, that impact will be avoided or
substantia: ;' mitigared oecause of the following conditions which will be required by the lead agency:

There will, therefore, be no significant adverse impacts from the project as conditioned, and, therefore, this conditioned negative
declaration is issued. A conditioned negative declaration may be used only for UNLISTED actions (see 6 NYCRR 617.7(d)).

l:] C. This Project may result in one or more significant adverse impacts on the environment, and an environmental impact
statement must be prepared to further assess the impact(s) and possible mitigation and to explore alternatives to avoid or reduce those
impacts. Accordingly, this positive declaration is issued.

Name of Action: OYA Lane Road Solar Project

Name of Lead Agency: Town of Pamelia Planning Board

Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: Walt VanTassel

Title of Responsible Officer: Planning Board Chairmam and Zoning Officer

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: 1’1)& pz}/‘ J/ - T:L/Lﬂllg Date: 5‘/ 5‘}/’)2,

Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer) Date:

For Furthier information:
Contact Person: Walt VanTassel
Address:

Telephone Number:

E-mail:
For Type i Actions and Conditioned Negative Declarations, a copy of this Notice is sent to:

Chief Executive Officer of the political subdivision in which the action will be principally located (e.g., Town / City / Village of)
Other involved agencies (if any)

Applicant (if any)

Environmental Notice Bulletin: http://www.dec.ny.gov/enb/enb.html

PRINT FULL FORM Page 2 of 2

-84-



Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency

Project Summary Date 2/9/2022
Project OYA LANE ROAD, LLC NAICS: 221114 Project #
Location 22106 LANE ROAD, TOWN OF PAMELIA Project Acres  Total Acres School General Brown
Tax Parce 74.13-1-1.1 19.71 64 Project Type 3.1IMW/AC (3,100 KW )
Est. COD 12/1/2022 Village
Community Distributed Generation % of Proj l NYS Tax | County Tax [Town PAMELIA
Total Project Costs ' 7,524,553 Jobs
Land Retained 0
Infrastructure 250,000 Added
Building Total 0
Furniture & Fixtures Next Five Years 0
Equipment Construction Jobs 9
Equip. /NYS Production 4,973,857 0 O[Current Assessment 86,000 Land
Ointerconnect 1,321,600 Final Assessment 929,016 Project
Eng/Arch Fees 111,890
Finance Charges Agency Fee $112,868
Decommissioning, Bond Fees 660,000 App Fee Paid Paid( 1/28/22)
Solar Installation Labor Agency Fee is calculated based on the fee schedule
Other-Soft Costs . 207,206 on the Application. This project is under $10 Million
Total 7,524,553 so the fee is 1.5% of Total Project Costs.
Sales Tax Exemption- WAIVED Pamelia Tax Rates % Distribution
Total Material County 13.519213 2021 0.41482459
Instillation@ 40% 0 Town 0 2021 0
4% County Tax 0 0 School 19.070979 2020 0.58517541
4% NYS Tax 0 32.590192 1
0
Mortgage Recording Tax WAIVED Total
Est Mortgage Amount Project Costs 7,524,553
MRT Savings 0 Fed ITC Grant 1,700,000
NY Sun Award
Total Grants 1,700,000
Net Project Costs 5,824,553
PILOT PAYMNT Project 2% Esc. 2% Esc. (Land & PILOT)
PILOT 3.1 MW/AC Land Payment  W/OPILOT Total PILOT County Town School Total
Year 1 22,497 863 30,277 23,360 9,690 0 13,670 23,360
Year 2 22,056 880 30,882 22,936 9,515 0 13,422 22,936
Year 3 21,624 898 31,500 22,522 9,342 0 13,179 22,522
Year 4 21,200 916 32,130 22,116 9,174 0 12,941 22,116
Year 5 20,784 934 32,773 21,718 9,009 0 12,709 21,718
Year 6 20,376 953 33,428 21,329 8,848 0 12,481 21,329
Year7 19,977 972 34,097 20,949 8,690 0 12,259 20,949
Year 8 19,585 992 34,779 20,577 8,536 0 12,041 20,577
Year9 19,201 1,011 35,474 20,212 8,385 0 11,828 20,212
Year 10 18,825 1,032 36,184 19,856 8,237 0 11,619 19,856
Year 11 18,455 1,052 36,907 19,508 8,092 0 11,415 19,508
Year 12 18,094 1,073 37,645 19,167 7,951 0 11,216 19,167
Year 13 17,739 1,095 38,398 18,834 7,813 0 11,021 18,834
Year 14 17,391 1,117 39,166 18,508 7,677 0 10,830 18,508
Year 15 17,050 1,139 39,950 18,189 7,545 0 10,644 18,189
294,853 14,927 523,589 309,780 128,504 0 181,276 309,780
56% 59%
Project Per Acre Land Current Current
NYS Model Assessment 929,016 NOCOMM CR  New Land Current Assess Project Project
Assessment Assess Acres Per Acre Acreage Assessment
Mil Rate 32.59 0 86,000 64 1,343.75 19.71 26,485
Special Assessment 0.00 New Project Land Assess. 0
Total 32.59 Land Lease Project Annual
Per Acre Acres Lease
Tax Load 3.26 900 19.71 17,739 Esc 2%
Market Credit 0
Community Adder 0 No Project Taxes
$2,803
_85-

OLAR TEMPLATE/DESKTOP




Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator

Date February 8, 2022
Project Title OYA LANE ROAD NO MARKET CREDIT
Project Location TOWN OF PAMELA

MRB ,' group

Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT

$7,524,553 Temporan

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 31 15 46
~ Earnings $3,111,679 $710,815 $3,822,495
Local Spend $7,524,553 $2,552,554 $10,077,107
Aggregaie over life of the PILOT
Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 0 0 0
Earnings $0 $0 $0
Figure 1
Net Benefits
$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000 ‘
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$0
-$500,000 & o g 2 e & ] N 2 ) Q
_-\i_ \\;\} \‘E,’b ;\@’b *Q;?‘ A‘Z:a *Q’b 42 *‘?:D \UZ:D +<,,q,~ *Q?\
o
(9
e Benefits e Costs Net Benefits

Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

Total lobs

Ongoing Ongoing

0 10 20 30 40 50

W Direct Indirect

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

Figure 3

Total Earnings

$1,000,000 $2,000,000 $3,000,000 $4,000,000 $5,000,000

m Direct ' Indirect

Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

-86-




MRB | group

Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $202,608 $169,080
Sales Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Sales Tax Exemption $0 0
State Sales Tax Exemption $0 $0
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Total Costs $202,608 $169,080
State and Local Benefits
Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits $4,108,255 $4,072,644
To Private Individuals $3,822,495 $3,822,495
Temporary Payroll $3,822,495 $3,822,495
Ongoing Payroll $0 $0
Other Payments to Private Individuals $0 $0
To the Public $285,760 $250,149
Increase in Property Tax Revenue $262,348 $226,736
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue $23,413 $23,413
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue $0 $0
Other Local Municipal Revenue $0 $0
State Benefits $198,770 $198,770
To the Public $198,770 $198,770
Temporary Income Tax Revenue $172,012 $172,012
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue $0 $0
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue $26,757 $26,757
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue 30 $0
Total Benefits to State & Region $4,307,025 $4,271,413
Benefit to Cost Ratio
Benefit* Cost* Ratio
Local $4,072,644 $169,080 24:1
State { $198,770 $0 1
Grand Total $4,271,413 $169,080 251

*Discounted at 2%

Additional Comments from IDA
Sales Tax and Mortgage Recording Tax Waived. 2% Tax escalation assumed. Current Tax is on land value only. Land assessed at $86,000.; Mil rate $28.03 /M

Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2021 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

-87-




MRB Cost Benefit Calculator

Jefferson County Industrial Development Agency

Date|February 8, 2022
Project Title] OYA LANE ROAD NO MARKET CREDIT
Project Location| TOWN OF PAMELA

T D . R T T R S R e s

Project Costs
Project Costs Value
Enter total project costs:
Local Construction Spending*
% of locally sourced materials and labor 100%
In-region construction spending $7,524,553
Construction Economic Impacts

Industry NAICS % of Total Investment _Investment by Type
Industrial Building Construction 236210 100% $7,524,553
[Not Applicable] 0 $0
[Not Applicable] 0 $0
Most projects will only have one line related to construction type. . k 100% - $7,524,553

Operaticn Phase - Project Assumptions

Jobs and Earnings from Operations

NAICS Lookup

Year 1 - Enter NAICS NAICS Count Per Job Annual Earnings Total Earnings
Solar Electric Power Generation 221114 0 $0 $0
0 $0
0 $0
0 $0
0 $0
0 $0
Total 0 $0

Year 2 NAICS Count Per Job Annual Earnings Total Earnings
Solar Electric Power Generation 221114 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
Total 0 $0

Year 3+ (Full Employment) NAICS Count Per Job Annual Earnings Total Earnings
Solar Electric Power Generation 22114 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
0 0 $0
Total 0 $0

! Fiscal Impact Assumptions

Estimated Costs of Incentives

% Value PILOT Term (Years)
Sales Tax Exemption $0
Local Sales Tax Rate 3.50% $0 Escalation Factor 2%
State Sales Tax Rate 4.00% $0
Discount Factor
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0
Local 0.25% $0
State 0.50% $0
Total Costs Includes PILOT exemption, calculated below.

-88-



Property Tax

Property Tax on Full

Difference in Current Difference PILOT

s Year W'THOUT ESRATRG PILOT Assessment vs. PILOT vs Full Taxes
Project

1 2022 $2,803 $23,360 $30,277 $20,557 -$6,917
2 2023 $2,851 $22,936 $30,792 $20,085 -$7,856
3 2024 $2,899 $22,522 $31,315 $19,623 -$8,793
4 2025 $2,948 $22,116 $31,848 $19,168 -$9,732
5 2026 $2,999 $21,718 $32,389 $18,719 -$10,671
6 2027 $3,049 $21,329 $32,940 $18,280 -$11,611
7 2028 $3,101 $20,949 $33,500 $17,848 -$12,551
8 2029 $3,154 $20,577 $34,069 $17,423 -$13,492
9 2030 $3,208 $20,212 $34,648 $17,004 -$14,436
10 2031 $3,262 $19,859 $35,237 $16,597 -$15,378
1 2032 $3,318 $19,508 $35,836 $16,190 -$16,328
12 2033 $3,374 $19,167 $36,445 $15,793 -$17,278
13 2034 $3,431 $18,834 $37,065 $15,403 -$18,231
14 2035 $3,490 $18,508 $37,695 $15,018 -$19,187
15 2036 $3,549 $18,189 $38,336 $14,640 -$20,147
Total $47,436 $309,784 $512,392 $262,348 -$202,608
Discounted-> $226,736 -$169,080

-89-




2022 Solai and Wind Appraisal Model Blue cells require user input January 6, 2022

NYISO Zone E - Mohawk Valley| -~
Plant Type Solar - Fixed Axisi‘_:__“
System Size 3,100 (kW Wind/kW AC Solar)
Date of Operation 1/1/2022
Taxable Status Date 3/1/2022;
System Age at Taxable Status Date 0
Before Tax Discount Rate - WACC 8.00%
Tax Load 3.26%
Loaded Discount Rate 11.26%
Annual Ground Lease Payment (if applicable) $18,000
Annual Ground Lease Escalator (if applicable) 2.00%

Project is Solar and 5,000kW or less and is reimbursed at the VDER rate. Please input additional data below:

VDER Inputs
Utility Company National Grid :‘
DRV Rate $0.2100 $/kwh
Community or Market Transition Credit $0.0000 S/kwh
or Community Adder $0 $

Note: VDER projects may receive either a Community or Market Transition Credit OR a Community Adder, but they never
receive both. ) )

Data for Model Operation:
Efficiency Factor for Plant Type 18.05%
Typical Expense for Zone ($/kw) $16.54
Fraction of Off-taker Credits to Owner 95%
Expense Scale 1.5045
ValGroup# 1
NYISO Zone E
Group-Zone 1E
Utility Loss Adjustment Factor 1.084
Economic Life 25
Degradation —0.5% Per Annum 0.005
Inverter Size 3100
Inverter Age 0
Inverter Replacement Cycle 15
Inverter Replacement Cost New $0.10
Inflation (for OpEx) 2.00%

-90-




2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 | 2029 2030
year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Production 4,878,399 4,853,884 4,842,601 4,804,855 4,780,341 4,755,826 4,744,274 4,706,797 4,682,282
VDER Value Stack:
Energy S 155,121 150,013 151,968 157,101 158,994 151,084 146,566 145,778 143,598
Capacity 5 35,331 41,137 41,927 42,190 41,370 41,450 40,137 38,773 34,767
DRV Rate 72,448 72,448 72,890 72,779 74,150 73,985 72,448 72,725 72,890
MTC and/or CC - - - - - - - - -
Community Adder - - - - - - - - -
VDER Total 262,901 263,598 266,785 272,070 274,514 266,519 259,151 257,276 251,255

Income $ 262,901 |$ 263,598 |$ 266,785 | $ 272,070 | $ 274514 |S$S 266,519 |$ 259,151 | $ 257,276 | $ 251,255
Expense* S 77,125 | $ 78,668 | $§ 80,241 | § 81,846 | $ 83,483 | § 85,153 | § 86,856 | S 88,593 | $ 90,365
Lease S 18,000 | S 18,360 | S 18,727 | $ 19,102 | $ 19,484 | $ 19,873 | S 20,271 | S 20,676 | S 21,090
Decomissioning S 4,340 | $ 4,340 | S 4,340 | $§ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | § 4,340 | $ 4,340 | S 4,340 | $ 4,340
Inverter (Solar Only) S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
Expenses S 99,465 |$ 101,368 |$ 103,308 |$ 105,288 | $ 107,307 | $ 109,366 | $ 111,467 |$ 113,609 |$ 115,794
EBITDA $ 163,436 |$ 162,230 |$ 163,476 (S 166,783 | $ 167,207 | $ 157,153 |$ 147,684 | S 143,667 |$ 135,460
Discount Factor 0.8988 0.8078 0.7261 0.6526 0.5865 0.5272 0.4738 0.4259 0.3828
Disc Cash Flow $ 146,895 |$ 131,055 |S$ 118696 | $ 108,841 i S 98,075 | $ 82,849 | $§ 69,978 S 61,185 | $ 51,851
Present Value of Cash Flow: $ 929,016 Value for Improvements Only

*Expense includes O&M, Insurance, Management.

-91-



2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041

10 11 12 13 14 15| 16 17 18 19 20
4,657,768 4,645,947 4,608,739 4,584,224 4,559,710 4,547,620 4,510,680 4,486,166 4,461,651 4,449,293 4,412,622
134,894 128,281 116,674 111,995 103,434 99,377 92,527 91,424 86,296 86,754 86,655
33,167 32,105 29,696 27,319 24,116 23,574 22,753 32,935 32,425 35,911 37,163
72,779 34,958 34,051 33,870 33,817 33,660 34,109 33,848 32,964 32,908 32,801
240,841 195,344 180,421 173,184 161,367 156,611 149,390 158,207 151,685 155,573 156,618

$ 240841 |$ 195344 |$ 180421 |$ 173,184 |$ 161,367 |$ 156,611 |$ 149,390 | § 158,207 |$ 151,685 |$ 155573 |$ 156,618
$ 921721$ 94015|$ 95896 |$ 97814 |$ 99,770 | $ 101,765 |$ 103,800 |$ 105876 |$ 107,994 | $ 110,154 | $ 112,357
$ 21,512 |$ 21,942 |$ 22,381 |$  22828($ 23285|$ 23751|$ 24226 |$ 24710 |$ 25204 |$ 25708 |$ 26,223
$ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4340 |$  4340|$ 4340 |$ 4,340
5 - |8 - |8 - 3 - 1|8 - |$ 310,000 |$ = 18 - |8 - % = 1% =
$ 118024 |$ 120,297 |$ 122,616 |$ 124982 |$ 127,395 /S 439,856 | $ 132,366 | $ 134,927 |$ 137,538 |$ 140,202 | $ 142,920
|$ 122,817 |$ 75046 |$ 57,804 |$ 48202 |$ 33972|$ (283245))$ 17,024 |5 23,280 |$ 14,047 |$ 15371 % 13,698
0.3440 0.3092 0.2779 0.2498 0.2245 0.2018 0.1814 0.1630 0.1465 0.1317 0.1184
'$ 42254 |$ 23,206 |$ 16,065 |$ 12,041 $ 7627 |$ (57,158)|$  3,088|$  3795|$ 2073|$ 2024|$ 1621

-92-



2042 2043| 2044 2045/ 2046}
21 22 23 24 25
4,388,108 4,363,593 4,350,966 4,314,564 4,290,049
88,430 87,424 90,813 87,860 89,463
36,051 34,154 36,651 38,463 38,487
32,569 32,997 32,058 31,877 31,817
157,049 154,575 159,523 158,200 159,767

$ 157,049 |$ 154575|$ 159,523 |$ 158,200 | $ 159,767
$ 114,604 | $ 116,896 | $ 119234 [$ 121,619 |$ 124,051
$ 26747 S 27,282 |$  27,828|$ 28384 |$% 28952
$ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4,340 | $ 4,340
$ - /S - s = | % = |9 -
$ 145691 |$ 148,518 |$ 151,402 |$ 154,343 | $ 157,343
$ 11,358 |$ 6,057 | $ 8121|$  3857% 2,424
0.1064 0.0956 0.0859 0.0772 0.0694
$ 1,208 | $ 579 | $ 698 | $ 298 | $ 168

-93-



Application to ., _;

Jetferson County Industrial
Development Agency (JCIDA)

0 Tax Exempt Bond Flnancmg
0 Taxable Bond Financing
© Lease Leaseback Transaction

Please contact the agency for more information
regarding project eligibility and application process.

Applicant (Company) Name:
OYA LANE ROAD LLC

Applicant Address:
144 Front Street West, Suite 700, Toronto, ON M5J 2L.7

Phone:
+1 416-840-3358

E-mail:
mariana.pires @oyasolar.com | john.mcdonough@ oyasolar.com

Application Date: 12/17/2021

Internal Use Only

Staff Signature and Date of Submission: :-;) e - / Zaﬁxftbﬁ%
Completed Application Date: %//{/ 2.2 Staff Initial £2

Revised Date: , Revision #:

Document Date: January 6, 2022




Fee Schedule

Updated as of the date of the document

Taxable and Tax Exempt Industrial Development Revenue Bonds

Application Fee:

Fee:

Point of Contact:

A non-refundable fee of $2,500.00 is payable to the JCIDA at the time the
application is submitted. This fee will be credited towards the total fee at closing.

First $10 million 1.5% of the principal amount of the bond series.
$10 million - $20 million 1% of the bond series.
Any amount over $20 million 0.5% of the bond series.

Annual Fee - $1,500.00

David Zembiec CEO JCIDA+1 (315) 782-5865

Lease Leaseback Transactions

Application Fee:

Fee:

Renewable Energy
Projects:

Point of Contact:

Revised Date::

A non-refundable fee of $2,500.00 is payable to the JCIDA at the time the
application is submitted. This fee will be credited towards the total fee at closing.

With a PILOT:

First $10 million 1.5%

Second $10-$20 million - 0.5%

Any amount over $20 million - 0.25%
No PILOT 25% of the abatement value
Annual Fee - $1,000.00

Application for Re-Assignment of benefits to new ownership - $2,000.00
Annual Administrative Fee - $1,500.00

David Zembiec - CEO JCIDA +1 (315)782-5865

..Revision #:

95 Document Date: 1/6/2022



Section I: Applicant Information

Please answer all questions. Use None or Not Applicable where necessary.

A) Applicant Information-company recciving benefit:

Applicant Name: OYA LANE ROAD LLC
Applicant Address: 144 Front Street West Suite 700, Toronto ON M5J2L7

Phone: 416-840-3358 Fax:
Website: WWW.0Yyasolar.com E-mail: Mariana.pires @ oyasolar.com
Federal ID# 86-1749319 | NAICS:

Will a Real Estate Holding Company be utilized to own the Project property/facility? [ ] Yes or @] No
What is the name of the Real Estate Holding Company:
Federal ID#:
State and Year or Incorporation/Organization:

List of stockholders, members, or partners of Real Estate Holding Company:

Renewable Energy Projects: Attach ownership chart and indicate companies that will eventually own

and operate project

B) Individual Compléting Application:

Name: Mariana Pires

Title: Project Coordinator

Address: 144 Front Street West, Suite 700, Toronto, ON M5J 2L7
Phone: +1 416-840-3358 x154 o

E-Mail: Mariana.pires @ oyasolar.com

C) Company Contact (if different from Section B above):

Name: taymaz Jahani

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Address: 144 Front Street West, Suite 700, Toronto, ON M5J 2L7
Phone: +1416-840-3358 Fax:

E-Mail: taymaz.jahani@oyasolar.com

D) Company Counsel:

Revised Date: , Revision #:

_96- Document Date: 1/6/2022



Name of Attomey; Bernadette Corpuz (General Counsel)

Firm Name: OYA Solar US GP Inc., general partner of OYA Solar NY, L.P.
Address: 144 Front Street West Suite 700, Toronto ON M5J2L7

Phone: +1416-840-3358 x122 Fax: +1 716-819-4650
E-mail: bernadette.corpuz @ oyaventures.com

E) Identifyv the assistance being requested of the Agency (select all that apply):

1. Exemption from Sales Tax [] Yes orX] No
2. Exemption from Mortgage Tax [] Yes or[X] No
3. Exemption from Real Property Tax [H] Yes or[] No
4. Tax Exempt Financing * [] Yes or[H] No

* (typically for not-for-profits and qualified small manufacturers)

F) Applicant Business Information_(check appropriate category):

Corporation ] Partnership O]
Public Corporation ] Joint Venture ]
Sole Proprietorship  [] Limited Liability Company ~ [x]
Other (please specify)

Year Established: 2021
State in which Organization is established: Delaware

G) Li‘svtall applicant stockholders, members or partners with %. of ownership greater than 5%
(including all parént entities) [INCLUDE CHART]

NOTE: All applicants must include a current ownership chart reflecting equity ownership. Applications
will not be accepted or deemed complete without this information.

The Agency's acceptance of this application will be specific to the existing equity ownership of the
applicant and the Agency's ultimate approval is likewise specific to the applicant equity ownership (the
taxpayer beneficiaries of the Agency's financial assistance). The Agency's approval of any proposed
project shall be specific to the equity ownership of the Company at the time of application to the Agency.
The Agency's approval of any financial assistance, including real property tax exemptions, is non-
transferrable and may not be assigned or assumed without the Agency's prior written consent. Any
transfer in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the equity voting interests of the Company (including all

parent companies of the Company through and including the ultimate taxpayer(s) owning or controlling

Revised Date: . Revision #:

_97- Document Date: 1/6/2022



the Company), other than to a Related Person of the Company, shall be deemed an assignment and
require the prior written consent of the Agency. Any proposed assignment shall require the prior written

consent of the Agency upon written application no less than 45 days prior to a regularly scheduled

meeting of the Agency.
Name % of ownership
OYA Solar CDG LLC 100%

H) Applicant Business Description:

Describe in detail company background, products, customers, goods and services. Description is critical
in determining eligibility: OYA LANE ROAD LLC will construct, own and operate a 3.1 MW AC Community

Distributed Generation solar array In Jefferson County. The project will generate electricity by using solar photo-voltaic panels. The praject will be

interconnecled to National Grid Dislribulion system. The project will benefit N Grid retail ct who subscribe to a portion of the project through a community solar program.

Estimated % of sales within Jefferson County: 90%

Estimated % of sales outside Jefferson County, but within New York State: 50%
Estimated % of sales outside New York State but within the U.S.: O
Estimated % of sales outside the U.S. 0

(*Percentage to equal 100%)

I) What percentage of your total annual supplies, raw materials and vendor services are purchased from
firms in Jefferson County. Include list of vendors, raw material suppliers and percentages for each.

Provide supporting documentation including estimated percentage of local purchases.
Approximately 10%. All the consultants services has been procured from local consultants.

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-98- Document Date: 1/6/2022



‘Section 11: Project Description & Details

A) Project Location:

List your current operation(s) locations in Jefferson County:

List your current operation(s) locations in New York State:

Provide the Property Address of the proposed Project:
Address: 22106 Lane Rd, Pamelia, NY 13601

Parcel ID: 74.13-1-1.1

Will the completion of the Project result in the removal, or reduction of an industrial or manufacturing

plant of the Applicant from: one area of New York State to Jefferson County; or within Jefferson County?

[] Yes or No [H|

If Yes, please provide details

Will the completion of the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the

Applicant located within New York State?

(] Yes or No O]

If Yes, please provide details

Will the Proposed Project cause Applicant s current operations within Jefferson County to be closed or

be subjected to reduced activity?

] Yes or No (]

If Yes, please provide details

If Yes to any of the above three (3) questions, Applicant must complete Section IV of this Application.

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-99- Document Date: 1/6/2022



Will the completion of the Project result in the abandonment, removal, or reduction of an industrial or

manufacturing plant of a closely aligned competitor from one area of New York State or Jefferson

County?

[] Yes or No ]

If Yes, please provide details

SBL Number for Property upon which proposed Project will be located: 74.13-1-11

What are the current real estate taxes on the proposed Project Site? N/A

If amount of current taxes is not available, provide assessed value for each:
Land: §196,364.00 Buildings(s): $

** If available please include a copy of current tax bill.

Are Real Property Taxes current? [M] Yes or [ ] No. Ifno, please explain

Town/City/Village: Pamelia School Distrct: General Brown Central

Does the Applicant or any related entity currently hold fee title to the Project site? [ | Yes or [H] No

If No, indicate name of present owner of the Project Site: Anthony P. Crupi Trust
Does Applicant or related entity have an option/contract to purchase the Project site? [ | Yes or [l] No

B) Please provide narrative of project and the purpose of the project (new build, renovations,
and/or equipment purchases). Identify specific uses occurring within the project. Describe any and
all tenants and any/all end users: (This information is critical in determining project eligibility):

The project is a 3.1 MW AC Community Distributed Generation solar array in Jefferson County which will be owned and operated by the applicant.

The project will generate electricity by using solar photo-voltaic panels. The project will be interconnected to the

National Grid Distribution system. The project will receive credits for the power provided to National Grid which will in turn be sold at a discount

to National Grid retail customers who subscribe to a portion of the project through a community solar program.

The PILOT agreement, if approved by the IDA will help generate long term revenue for the Town, County and School District.

Describe the reasons why the Agency’s Financial Assistance is necessary, and the effect the Project
will have on the Applicant’s business or operations. Focus on competitiveness issues, project

shortfalls, etc... Your eligibility determination will be based in part on your answer (attach
additional pages if necessary): The projact s not financlally viable at the full tax rates which are subject to unknown increases.

Obtaining a PILOT Agreement that provides a lower and predictable tax payment is critical to making the project viable.

Revised Date: , Revision #:

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-100-



Please confirm by checking the box, below, if there is a strong possibility that the Project would not
be undertaken but for the Financial Assistance provided by the Agency?

[®] Yes or[] No

If Yes, please provide details: The project would likely not be undertaken with out a PILOT Agreement. The project needs to have

some cost certainty for taxes in order to be financially viable.

If the Project could be undertaken without Financial Assistance provided by the Agency, then
provide a statement in the space provided below indicating why the Project should be undertaken
by the Agency: The project would likely not be undertaken with out a PILOT Agreement.

If the Applicant is unable to obtain Financial Assistance for the Project, what will be the impact on
the Ap p] icant? ! the applicant can not obtaln the Financial Assistance provide by a PILOT Agreement the project would likely be terminated

resulting in the write off of the applicant investment to date and the inability to pay rent to the landowner for the term of the lease.

C) Will Project include leasing any equipment [ ] Yes or [E] No

If Yes, please describe:

D) Site Characteristics:

Describe the present use of the proposed Project site: Agricultural vacant land

Will the Project meet zoning/land use requirements at the proposed location? [@] Yes or[_] No

" v . h ji d ived Site Plan A 1§ the T 2
If Yes, please provide local zoning reference that applies: e Prolect has all ready received Site Plan Approval from the Town

For Renewable Energy Projects provide acres IE leased or [] owned: 19.71 acres

Describe the present zoning/land use: 1ural Residence

Revised Date: , Revision #:;

te: 1/6/2022
-101- Document Date 0



Describe required zoning/land use, if different: N/A

If a change in zoning/land use is required, please provide details/status of any request for change of
zoning/land use requirements: ~_NA

Is the proposed project located on a site where the known or potential presence of contaminants is

complicating the development/use of the property? If yes, please explain: No

Have site plans been submitted to the appropriate planning board or department?

(W] Yes or[] No

** If yes, please provide the Agency with a copy of the related State Environmental Quality
Review Act ( SEQR ) Environmental Assessment Form that may have been required to be submitted
along with the site plan application to the appropriate planning department. Please provide the Agency

with the status with respect to any required planning department approval:

The project has been approved by the Town.

Has the Project received site plan approval from the planning department? [H] Yes or[ | No.
If Yes, please provide the Agency with a copy of the planning department approval along with

the related SEQR determination.

E) Has a Phase I Environmental Assessment been prepared, or will one be prepared with respect to the

proposed project site? [] Yes or[M] No Ifyes, please provide a copy.

F) Have any other studies or assessments been undertaken with respect to the proposed project site that

indicate the known or suspected presence of contamination that would complicate the site s development?

[] Yes or[H] No. Ifyes, please provide copies of the study

. o . . . i I ESA Phase 1 is und .
G) Provide any additional information or details: Wetland delineation have been completed and ESA Phase 1 is underway.

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-102- Document Date: 1/6/2022



10

H) Select Project Type for all end users at project site (you may check more than one):

** Please check any and all end users as identified below.

Industrial O Back Office L]
Acquisition of Existing Facility [ ] Retail (]
Housing ] Mixed Use (1
Equipment Purchase ] Facility for Aging L]
Multi-Tenant ] Civic Facility (not for profit)  []
Commercial ] Other ]

** Will customers personally visit the Project site for either of the following economic activities? If yes
with respect to either economic activity indicated below, complete the Retail Questionnaire contained in -
Section III of the Application.

Retail Sales: [_| Yes or [H] No Services: [ Yes or [H] No
For purposes of this question, the term retail sales means (i) sales by a registered vendor under
Article 28 of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the Tax Law ) primarily engaged in the retail sale

of tangible personal property (as defined in Section 1101(b)(4)(i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a
service to customers who personally visit the Project.

I) Project Information:

Estimated costs in connection with Project:

Renewable Energy Projects use Cost Section on page 12.

1. Land and/or Building Acquisition: $
acres square feet

2. New Building Construction: square feet $
3. New Building Addition(s): square feet $
4. Infrastructure Work $
5. Reconstruction/Renovation: square feet $
6. Manufacturing Equipment: $
7. Non-Manufacturing Equipment (furniture, fixtures, etc.): $
8. Soft Costs: (professional services, etc.): b
9. Other, Specify: $

TOTAL Capital Costs: §

Project reflinancing: estimated amount
(for refinancing of existing debt only) $
Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-103- Document Date: 1/6/2022



Bank Financing:

Equity (excluding equity that is attributed to grants/tax credits)
Tax Exempt Bond Issuance (if applicable)

Taxable Bond Issuance (if applicable)

Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal
grants and tax credits)

Identify each state and federal grant/credit:
Investment Tax Credit

Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

$ 2,900,000.00

2,600,000.00
$
$

$

1,700,000.00

$
$
$
g 7+200,000.00

11

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this Application? [ ] Yes or[ ] No

If Yes, describe particulars:

Revised Date: , Revision #:

-104-

Document Date: 1/6/2022



Renewable Eneroy Project: Project Costs

L.

2.

10.

11.

12.

Project size

Solar equipment costs
(panels, racking, all solar equipment to inverters)

Site equipment and FF&E costs
(on-production equipment from inverter to interconnection,
including site fencing, security and other equipment)

Site work and land preparation costs

(earthwork, roadways, landscaping, and site plan
improvements, highway cuts, wetland mitigation and
other onsite infrastructure costs)

All interconnection costs whether direct or indirect
expense through utility

All pre-development costs, including planning, engineering,

site plan and permitting

Battery storage costs

All other soft costs including legal, planning and permitting

Community benefit payments or impact fees
Community adder
Community or market transition credit

Other (please identify):

12

3.1 MWac 4.13 MWdc
44,973,857.27

$250,000.00

;1,321,620.00

;111,890.00

$
$207,206.54

$
$

$
4660,000.00

Decommissioning Bond, IDA Fee, Subscriptions

Total:

4 7,524,573.82

Have any of the above costs been paid or incurred as of the date of this Application? [H] Yes or[ ] No

If Yes, describe particulars:

Pre development cost for permitting and engineering

Revised Date:

. Revision #:

-105-

Document Date: 1/6/2022



13

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit: Amount of mortgage that would be subject to mortgage

recording tax:
Mortgage Amount (include sum total of construction/permanent/bridge financing): $

Estimated Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption Benefit (product of mortgage
Amount as indicated above multiplied by _ %): $

Construction Cost Breakdown:

Total Cost of Construction § 6,545,477.27 (sum of 2,3,4,5, and/or 7 in Question I, above)

Cost for materials: § 4.973857.27

% sourced in Jefferson County: -8 % ' ‘

% sourced in New York State 12 % (including Jefferson County)
List major material suppliers if known TBD

Cost for labor: § 3.434,001.89

Expected Full-Time Equivalent Jobs during construction
Expected Total Labor Hours during construction
List major subcontractors, if known TBD

Sales and Use Tax: Gross amount of costs for goods and services that are subject to State and local Sales
and Use tax - said amount to benefit from the Agency s Sales and Use Tax exemption benefit:

$

Estimated State and local Sales and Use Tax Benefit (product of % multiplied by the figure, above):

$

** Note that the estimate provided above will be provided to the New York State Department of Taxation
and Finance. The Applicant acknowledges that the transaction documents may include a covenant by the
Applicant to undertake the total amount of invesiment as proposed within this Application, and that the
estimate, above, represents the maximum amount of sales and use tax benefit that the Agency may
authorize with respect to this Application. The Agency may utilize the estimate, above, as well as the
proposed total Project Costs as contained within this Application, to determine the Financial Assistance
that will be offered.

Real Property Tax Benefit:

Identify and describe if the Project will utilize a real property tax exemption benefit OTHER
THAN the Agency s PILOT benefit:

Revised Date: . Revision #:

-106- Document Date: 1/6/2022



14

JCIDA PILOT Benefit: Agency staff will indicate the amount of PILOT Benefit based on estimated
Project Costs as contained herein and anticipated tax rates and assessed valuation, including the annual
PILOT Benefit abatement amount for each year of the PILOT benefit year and the sum total of PILOT
Benefit abatement amount for the term of the PILOT as depicted in Section II(T) of the Application.

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources: Agency staff will calculate the
percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources based upon Sources of Funds for Project

Costs as depicted above in Section II(I) of the Application.

J) For the proposed facility, please indicate the square footage for each of the uses outlined below:

*If company is paying for FFE for tenants, please include in cost breakdown
Square Footage Cost % of Total Cost of Project

Manufacturing/Processing

Warehouse

Research & Development

Commercial

Retail (see section K)
Office
Specify Other

K) What is your project timetable (Provide dates):

1. Start date: acquisition of equipment or construction of facilities: August, 2022

2. Estimated completion date of project: January, 2023
3. Project occupancy estimated starting date of operations: January, 2023

4. Have construction contracts been signed? [] Yes or [E] No

5. Has Financing been finalized? [] Yes or ] No

** If constructions contracts have been signed, please provide copies of executed construction contracts
and a complete project budget. The complete project budget should include all related construction costs

totaling the amount of the new building construction, and/or new building addition(s), and/or renovation.

L) Is the proposed Project necessary to expand Applicant employment: [ ] Yes or [B] No

Revised Date: ., Revision #:

_107- Document Date: 1/6/2022



15

Is the proposed Project necessary to retain existing employment: []Yes or[] No

M) Employment Plan (Specific to the proposed project location):

Current # of jobs at [I[F FINANCIAL [F FINANCIAL
proposed project ASSISTANCE IS IASSISTANCE IS
location or to be GRANTED project |GRANTED project
relocated at project |the number of FTE the number of FTE
location jobs to be RETAINED [jobs to be CREATED
upon THREE Years
after Project
completion

**Full time
(FTE)

** By statute, Agency staff must project the number of FTE jobs that would be retained and created if the
request for Financial Assistance is granted. Agency staff will project such jobs over the Three-Year time
period following Project completion. convert part-time jobs into FTE jobs by dividing the number of
part-time jobs by two (2). A FTE job is one that works the equivalent of a 40-hour week for 48 weeks. A

part-time job is one that works the equivalent of a 20-hour week for 24 weeks.

Salary and Fringe Benefits for Jobs to be Retained and Created:

Category of Jobs to be FTE Average Salary or Range of Salary [Average Fringe Benefits or
Retained and Created Range of Fringe Benefits

Management

Professional

Administrative

Production

Transportation/Logistics

'Warehousing
Other
TOTAL

Employment at other locations in County/City/Town/Village: (provide address and number of employees
at each location):

Revised Date: , Revision #:

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-108-



16

Location Address

Full time

Part Time
Total

N) Will any of the facilities described above be closed or subject to reduced activity? [ ] Yes or [l No

** If any of the facilities described above are located within the State of New York, and you answered

Yes to the question, above, you must complete Section IV of this Application. -

** Please note that the Agency may utilize the foregoing employment projections, among other items, to
determine the Financial Assistance that will be offered by the Agency to the Applicant. The Applicant
acknowledges that the transaction documents may include a covenant by the Applicant to retain the

number of jobs and create the number of jobs with respect to the Project as set forth in this Application.

O) Is the proposed Project reasonably necessary to prevent the Applicant from moving out of New York
State? (] Yes or @] No. Out of Jefferson County? [ ] Yes or[H] No.

If yes, please explain and identify the other locations being investigated, type of assistance offered and

provide supporting documentation if available:

P) What competitive factors led you to inquire about sites outside of Jefferson County or New York

State? N/A

Q) Have you contacted or been contacted by other Local, State and/or Federal Economic Development

Agencies? [] Yes or [l No.
Have you applied, or intend to apply for additional Grant Funding, or tax incentives? [_] Yes or [H] No.

If yes, please identify which agencies and what other Local, State and/or Federal assistance and the

assistance sought and dollar amount that is anticipated to be received:

Revised Date: _ , Revision #:

~109- Document Date: 1/6/2022



17

Section IIT Retail Questionnaire

To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency
requires additional information if the proposed Project is one where customers personally visit the
Project site to undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase services.

Please answer the following:

A. Will any portion of the Project (including that portion of the cost to be financed from equity or
other sources) consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in making sales of
goods or services to customers who personally visit the project site?

[] Yes or @] No. If the answer is yes, please continue. If no, proceed to section V

For purposes of Question A, the term retail sales means (i) sales by a registered vendor under
Article 28 of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the Tax Law ) primarily engaged in the
retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined in Section 1101(b)(4)(i) of the Tax Law), or
(ii) sales of a service to customers who personally visit the Project.

B. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or property
primarily used in making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project?
0 %. If the answer is less than 33% do not complete the remainder

of the retail determination and proceed to section V.

If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to Question B is greater than 33.33%, indicate which
of the following questions below apply to the project:

1. Will the Project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation [ | Yes or[ ] No.

2. Is the Project location or facility likely to attract a significant number of visitors from outside
the economic development region (list specific County or ED region) in which the project will be

located?
D Yes or D No

If yes, please provide a third-party market analysis or other documentation supporting your
response.

3. Is the predominant purpose of the Project to make available goods or services which would
not, but for the Project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the municipality within which
the proposed Project would be located because of a lack of reasonably accessible retail trade
facilities offering such goods or services?

[1Yesor[] No
If yes, please provide a third-party market analysis or other documentation supporting your
response.
Revised Date: , Revision #:

Document Date; 1/6/2022
-110-



18

4. Will the Project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of
permanent, private sector jobs in the State of New York?
[] Yes or[] No.
If yes, explain

5. Is the Project located in a Highly Distressed Area? [_] Yes or[_] No

Section IV Inter-Municipal Move Determination

The Agency is required by State law to make a determination that, if completion of a Project benefiting
from Agency Financial Assistance results in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the
Applicant from one area of New York State to another area of the State; or in the abandonment of one or
more plants or facilities of the Applicant located within the New York State , Agency Financial
Assistance is required to prevent the Applicant from relocating out of the New York State, or is
reasonably necessary to preserve the Applicant s competitive position in its respective industry.

Explain how the Agency s Financial Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out of
New York State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the Project occupant s competitive position in its

respective industry:

Section V Adaptive Reuse Determination

(Adaptive Reuse is the process of adapting old structures or sites for new purposes)
Are you applying for a tax incentive under the Adaptive Reuse Program? [] Yes or [H] No

If No, please proceed to next Section

A) What is the age of the structure (in years)

B) Has the structure been vacant or underutilized for a minimum of 3 years? (Underutilized is defined as a
minimum of 50% of the rentable square footage of the structure being utilized for a use for which the structure

was not designed or intended) [] Yes or[[] No. How many years?

C) Is the structure currently generating insignificant income? (Insignificant income is defined as income that is
50% or less than the market rate income average for that property class) [ ] Yes or[] No
If yes, please provide dollar amount of income being generated, if any

D) Does the site have historical significance? [ ] Yes or[] No

Revised Date: , Revision #:

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-111- ¢



E)

F)

G)

H)

Revised Date: . Revision #:

19

Are you applying for either State/Federal Historical Tax Credit Programs? [] Yes or [] No. If yes, provide
estimated value of tax credits

Summarize the financial obstacles to development that this project faces without Agency or other public
assistance. Please provide the Agency with documentation to support the financial obstacles to development
(you will be asked to provide cash flow projections, documenting costs, expenses and revenues with and
without IDA and other tax credits included indicating below average return on investment rates compared to

regional industry averages):

Briefly summarize the demonstrated support that you intend to receive from local government entities. Please
provide the Agency documentation of this support in the form of signed letters from these entities:

Please indicate other factors that you would like the Agency to consider such as: structure or site presents
significant public safety hazard and or environmental remediation costs, site or structure is located in distressed
census tract, structure presents significant costs associated with building code compliance, site has historical
significance, site or structure is presently delinquent in property tax payments:

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-112-



Section VI: Estimate of Real Property ‘I'ax Abatement Benefits and Percentage of Projéét Costs

financed from Public Sector sources

** Section V of this Application will be: (i) completed by IDA Staff based upon information
contained within the Application, and (ii) provided to the Applicant for ultimate inclusion as part
of this completed Application.

PILOT Estimate Table Worksheet

20

Dollar Value | Estimated County Tax Local Tax Rate School Tax
of New New Assessed | Rate/1000 (Town/City/Village)/1000 | Rate/1000
Construction | Value of
and Property
Renovation Subject to
Costs IDA*

*Apply equalization rate to value
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax | Net
Year Payment | PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment | Exemption

Amount | Amount | Amount w/o
PILOT
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOTAL

*Estimates provided are based on current property tax rates and assessment values

Revised Date:

. Revision #:

Document Date: 1/6/2022

-113-




21

Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector Table Worksheet:

Total Project | Estimated | Estimated Estimated Value of | Total of Other Public
Cost Value of | Value of Sales | Mortgage Tax Incentives (Tax Credits,
PILOT Tax Incentive | Incentive Grants, ESD Incentives,
etc.)

Calculate %

(Est. PILOT + Est. Sales Tax+ Est. Mortgage Tax+ Other)/Total Project Costs: %

JCIDA will also complete a Cost-Benefit analysis using information contained within this
Application, and available to the Public.

Section VII Representations, Certifications and Indemnification

Taymaz Jahani (name of CEO or other authorized representative of Applicant)
confirms and says that he/she is the  Chief Operating Ofiicer (title)  of
OYA Lane Road LLC (name of corporation or other entity) named in the attached

Application (the Applicant ), that he/she has read the foregoing Application and knows the contents
thereof, and hereby represents, understands, and otherwise agrees with the Agency and as follows:

A Job Listings: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General Municipal Law,
the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance
from the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining agreements, new
employment opportunities created as a result of the Project will be listed with the New York
State Department of Labor Community Services Division (the DOL ) and with the
administrative entity (collectively with the DOL, the JTPA Entities ) of the service delivery
area created by the federal job training partnership act (Public Law 97-300) ( JTPA ) in

which the Project is located.

B. First Consideration for Employment: In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York
General Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any
Financial Assistance from the Agency, except as otherwise provided by collective bargaining
agreements, where practicable, the Applicant will first consider persons eligible to participate
in JTPA programs who shall be referred by the JTPA Entities for new employment
opportunities created as a result of the Project.

C. Annual Sales Tax Filings: In accordance with Section 874(8) of the New York General
Municipal Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales
tax exemptions as part of the Financial Assistance from the Agency, in accordance with
Section 874(8) of the General Municipal Law, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be

Revised Date: » Revision #:

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-114-



22

filed, with the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance, the annual form
prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance, describing the value of all sales tax
exemptions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or subcontractors retained by the
Applicant. Copies of all filings shall be provided to the Agency.

D. Employment Reports: The Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any
Financial Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with
the Agency, at least annually or as otherwise required by the Agency, reports regarding the
number of people employed at the project site, salary levels, contractor utilization and such
other information (collectively, Employment Reports ) that may be required from time to
time on such appropriate forms as designated by the Agency. Failure to provide Employment
Reports within 30 days of an Agency request shall be an Event of Default under the PILOT
Agreement between the Agency and Applicant and, if applicable, an Event of Default under
the Agent Agreement between the Agency and Applicant. In addition, a Notice of Failure to
provide the Agency with an Employment Report may be reported to Agency board members,
said report being an agenda item subject to the Open Meetings Law.

E. The Applicant acknowledges that certain environmental representations will be required at
closing. The Applicant shall provide with this Representation, Certification and
Indemnification Form copies of any known environmental reports, including any existing
Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report(s) and/or Phase II Environmental
Investigations. The Agency may require the Company and/or owner of the premises to
prepare and submit an environmental assessment and audit report, including but not
necessarily limited to, a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report and a Phase II
Environmental Investigation, with respect to the Premises at the sole cost and expense of the
owner and/or the Applicant. All environmental assessment and audit reports shall be
completed in accordance with ASTM Standard Practice E1527-05, and shall be conformed
over to the Agency so that the Agency is authorized to use and rely on the reports. The
Agency, however, does not adopt, ratify, confirm or assume any representation made within
reports required herein.

F. The Applicant and/or the owner, and their successors and assigns, hereby release, defend and
indemnify the Agency from any and all suits, causes of action, litigations, damages, losses,
liabilities, obligations, penalties, claims, demands, judgments, costs, disbursements, fees or
expenses of any kind or nature whatsoever (including, without limitation, attorneys
consultants and experts fees) which may at any time be imposed upon, incurred by or
asserted or awarded against the Agency, resulting from or arising out of any inquiries and/or
environmental assessments, investigations and audits performed on behalf of the Applicant
and/or the owner pursuant hereto, including the scope, level of detail, contents or accuracy of
any environmental assessment, audit, inspection or investigation report completed hereunder
and/or the selection of the environmental consultant, engineer or other qualified person to
perform such assessments, investigations, and audits.

G. Hold Harmless Provision: The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the Applicant shall be
and is responsible for all costs of the Agency incurred in connection with any actions required
to be taken by the Agency in furtherance of the Application including the Agency s costs of
general counsel and/or the Agency s bond/transaction counsel whether or not the Application,
the proposed Project it describes, the attendant negotiations, or the issue of bonds or other
transaction or agreement are ultimately ever carried to successful conclusion and agrees that
the Agency shall not be liable for and agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Agency

Revised Date: . Revision #:

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-115-



23

harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by: (i) the
Agency's examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, the Application,
regardless of whether or not the Application or the proposed Project described herein or the
tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (ii) the Agency's acquisition, construction and/or installation of the proposed Project
described herein; and (iii) any further action taken by the Agency with respect to the
proposed Project including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes of
action and attorney's fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions
which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing. Applicant hereby understands and agrees,
in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law and the policies
of the Agency that any New York State and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the
Applicant and approved by the Agency, any mortgage recording tax exemption claimed by
the Applicant and approved by the Agency, and/or any real property tax abatement claimed
by the Applicant and approved by the Agency, in connection with the Project, may be subject
to recapture and/or termination by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be
established by the Agency and set forth in transaction documents to be entered into by and
between the Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants that
the information contained in this Application, including without limitation information
regarding the amount of the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefit,
the amount of the mortgage recording tax exemption benefit, and the amount of the real
property tax abatement, if and as applicable, to the best of the Applicant s knowledge, is true,
accurate and complete.

H. This obligation includes an obligation to submit an Agency Fee Payment to the Agency in
accordance with the Agency Fee policy effective as of the date of this Application

L By executing and submitting this Application, the Applicant covenants and agrees to pay the
following fees to the Agency and the Agency s general counsel and/or the Agency s
bond/transaction counsel, the same to be paid at the times indicated:

@) a non-refundable § application and publication fee (the Application Fee );
(i) "a$ expense deposit for the Agency s Counsel Fee Deposit.

(i)  Unless otherwise agreed to by the Agency, an amount equal to percent
( %) of the total project costs.

(iv)  All fees, costs and expenses incurred by the Agency for (1) legal services, including but
not limited to those provided by the Agency s general counsel and/or the Agency s bond/transaction
counsel, thus note that the Applicant is entitled to receive a written estimate of fees and costs of the
Agency s general counsel and the Agency s bond/transaction counsel; and (2) other consultants
retained by the Agency in connection with the proposed project, with all such charges to be paid by
the Applicant at the closing.

J. If the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate the necessary negotiations, or fails, within a
reasonable or specified period of time, to take reasonable proper or requested action, or
withdraws, abandons, cancels, or neglects the Application, or if the Applicant is unable to
find buyers willing to purchase the bond issue requested, or if the Applicant is unable to
facilitate the sale/leaseback or lease/leaseback transaction, then, upon the presentation of an
invoice, Applicant shall pay to the Agency, its agents, or assigns all actual costs incurred by

Revised Date: . Revision #:

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-116-



Revised Date: , Revision #:

24

the Agency in furtherance of the Application, up to that date and time, including but not
necessarily limited to, fees of the Agency s general counsel and/or the Agency s

bond/transaction counsel.

The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that all payment liabilities to the Agency and the
Agency s general counsel and/or the Agency s bond and/or transaction counsel as expressed
in Sections H and I are obligations that are not dependent on final documentation of the

transaction contemplated by this Application.

The cost incurred by the Agency and paid by the Applicant, the Agency s general counsel
and/or bond/transaction counsel fees and the processing fees, may be considered as a cost of
the Project and included in the financing of costs of the proposed Project, except as limited by
the applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code with respect to tax-exempt bond

financing. :

The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency is subject to New York State s Freedom of
Information Law (FOIL). Applicant understands that all Project information and records
related to this application are potentially subject to disclosuie under FOIL subject to
limited statutory exclusions.

The Applicant acknowledges that it has been provided with a copy of the Agency s Policy for
Termination of Agency Benefits and Recapture of Agency Benefits Previously Granted (the

Termination and Recapture Policy ). The Applicant covenants and agrees that it fully
understands that the Termination and Recapture Policy is applicable to the Project that is the
subject of this Application, and that the Agency will implement the Termination and
Recapture Policy if and when it is so required to do so. The Applicant further covenants and
agrees that its Project is potentially subject to termination of Agency financial assistance
and/or recapture of Agency financial assistance so provided and/or previously granted.

The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is

provided for the proposed Project:

§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in
respect of any project if the completion thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of the
state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located
within the state, provided, however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall
determine on the basis of the application before it that the project is reasonably necessary to
discourage the project occupant from removing such other plant or facility to a location
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of the project
occupant in its respective industry.

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving
Financial Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable
local, state and federal tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-117-



25

Assistance and the reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption
claimed by reason of the Agency s involvement the Project.

R. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the
Applicant is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York
General Municipal Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 859-a and
Section 862(1) of the New York General Municipal Law.

S. The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of Applicant
acknowledge that the Agency and its counsel will rely on the representations and covenants
made in this Application when acting hereon and hereby represents that the statements made
herein do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact and do not omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements contained herein not misleading.

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) ss.:

Taymaz Jahani

, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That I am the Chief Operating Officer (Erporate Office) of OYA Lane Road LLC

(Applicant) and that I am duly authorized on behalf of the Applicant to bind the Applicant.

2. That I have read the attached Application, I know the contents thereof, and that to the best of
my knowledge and belief, this Application and the contents of this Application are true,

accurate and complete. 7

" (Signature of Officer)

Subscriped and affirmed to me under penalties of perjury
this ¢ day oPM, 20

(Notary Public)

J}{rnacﬁLﬁk133Ypl[2’
s \DYQA‘:\Q_ o'(lol\h rio, QJunf"lf
L5 D‘F‘ (bmsc( Qa
D bxping or MY

Revised Date: . Revision #:

Document Date: 1/6/2022
-118-



e L A
1 [ “e e ar s JENE | P - -
P o Ao -ufmv;n- TG GOOCLE MAPE AND AL EANEIONE A% D 1 XX CRAWING 1L
1 PHOPCELD BOPT ) [ESE—— | pr— BRI FALE
DETRSANCE 3T mESATEOr mu REPCHTS NOEHCRIND Ui s ,-4,.‘\._ o L
Y o wumnmnvu'*n FINAL YA | g = = Py — FETI R
4 CONTRACTON 70 FROVIOE ACCESS MOACE. muv-n'g..._ fhsamenTs VTN LANIT
FHCM RO O TRANSRORMERS SOR LITRITY BOAPMENT ACCESE T B BT OO [ —
3 LOCATIONS AL LINTTTY O FLES SO CRAGRAMMAATIC MM A T L] Ly i .
TPANIGE BASED O IITE — —— o NeLE
£ FONPUNT OF SCTERCOMNECTIONG. IV (RO CF COMMON COLS* NS % - ekiacbiess T S B iy S H
T IREE CLEAING ZONE BCIE ANT MMEDIUELY AACENT T FENCE Lo % 33 PARK AVE. 3RD TLOOR W, JUTE 242
! ITENCED 0 RN THE ANAT SALE FIEE PIOLETT CWNEN S SESAIAGELL - MW DEVILIRYY P FREWCTED AT MO NEV YORA NV 2183
:;‘5‘;‘ PO ZLEAAG ARLA S ISR C.0AN DG m:mr.n ) T. -7 866 284 7393
i e .:u:.anu-rnz TRITHOR OF FENCELIE, POPTRG LG A & T TR T FRETC FORMIYE) ARTA WNH UTASCAR DN
& WQM‘D"‘JﬁW‘m-L NOT B8 CreIID THES BTN —| e ] H
EMAN 4 AU WA < - e CaoUNDy ANS CRam)
MBI, ORI T PVORORIC 1YY L . v
5 s — [ CRINFATES WETLANCS
0 e el | E e
PRSPOGET AR SIBBAZE. BINCER M TOP O TECNESS 170 CONETRUCT 4 ]
L ’ru..ur..m.mqm 5 BURIECT 7O CONSTRUCTION r’ e
Y LTHRRY
cosenam usas TYATRTELT
[ CRESERNGCOF 26 PAMNES VOSETH AR 4
I3FASKAVE. IR0 FLOGR N SUTE 443
y : NEN PORK, NY 13163
. i3 ) - SO +105 5433338 ST 158
() 2zalE cezon :E' L‘ N aohidon mons FPRIFERTY CANER H
STALE: 1500 =
SCALE: 1°e737 - ANTHONY P, CRUP TRY
5 ’o " < 2
ARIAS GP% ADEATION p— wm
- T RN s
1 - - PARCEL T
=5 B ITTRACH L L .4 1300
vARCE. & 2 ke
sACARES & d B amic woves -
% ? RIS PERAMT-OEAL ¥
i T i ICREENAG i BB "
I e =5 ~ LANE ROAD -
STTIINCE SCmTINme. " .
(LR ~o .5 o
- T - xR a I
fo) A
- ——r =oar
ﬂ_ 0, POLE CLUSTEN (RPN $0 £-5TS AND 514 o
{5'; ) 73 FENCE e il (destnd] RPN T .
- - e » H
p TETTING (3 2y
o ., s reocem aze T = PRELIMINARY DESICN
= - CONTOMG 7O I — [ -
{ accezs ucan - I SBE AN s - NOT FOR CONSTRUCT?
WO e
T orors o BPye—— [P ————
A A PO e - P e [
ol =] = _ : | o | mmwesay i Rt .
IR - D02 PN - . = @ |men | s e B
el - s - R e et B
= ) P e
— = s v -
S - et e =
[ e - e
;) MCUTE TG PO Pr———— =
=
e Mo Cwemace w H
e o 3 PRIVECT NAME AND ADORE2S
EATINGED PROR DS TG ! s o Ep— e ecm
SPMATE FLITER OF 13 TH0%
S - e - vy
e ; . e, st . GYALANE ROAD
o . - . P -
i 3 o—— oman STOR T AN & H
€ran arzac 4 s 22106 LANE RO
e oo e 4 e . RTOWN, NY 136507
=y ey . % - 44511242, 75330861
(TRANSICRMER NG NTRTTE e w -
Cres = a o
s 4 CRAWING TITLE
?\ TRET CLAMNG ARTA I » e
, . T T = PERMITTING SITE ||
t [ > % s 4 e w9Eh «
H P = THECNEDET. LEenn Ty
2 E 3 g
; ' 2 ST WA A e . - "7
: NEWTLTENGD LN TROM & TG 2y — s
5 Saeast FCECER WX 11 e =0 i » o - FRIELIT M EET
. P COMMEZ TG 7 COPPTEN SUBE TS TN -~ ¥ misArte
z 3
i T TRANDI NMSER
- MPERIAL
33 o : 2 JPOSED SITE PLAN - |
il = BT s SoAE
HIEE == ——— e - SLanez =200 ToAE Tetse

-119-



Section I: Applicant Information
Section: G) List all applicant stockholders, members or partners with % of ownership greater than 5% (including all parent entities)

OYA Solar NY, L.P.

100%

OYA Solar CDG LLC

100%

OYA Lane Road LLC

=120~



uesqy -

pesnoxg - o

uesald - 4y

sjejol

Ined “oaulepy

PIEMP3 "M ‘HOIPIIEM

esiq “JalllinH,T

weljIm ‘uosuyopr

uyor ‘sbujuuap

pIAE(Q ‘asi9AUO)

ool oo) oo~

oo oo) oo~

Haqoy ‘osselly

22Q

AON

190

dag bny Inp unp Ae ady

Jep

gsd

uep

sweN

8duepuspy pieog gzoe

G9856-28. (S1€)
LOSEL AN ‘Umopsiep)
008 8lng ‘snuaAy xongJejs 008
Aousby Juswdojensq [euysnpu) Aunoy uosiaysp



	doc01165120220224103352
	doc01165420220224103658
	doc01166020220224104136
	doc01166220220224104245
	doc01166520220224104440
	doc01166820220224104559
	doc01167120220224104704
	doc01167420220224104849
	doc01167720220224105217
	doc01168020220224105335
	doc01168420220224105627
	doc01168720220224105746
	doc01169020220224105845
	doc01169320220224110153
	doc01169620220224110456
	doc01169920220224110609

